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§ DECLASSIFIED
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TGAY TROOPS
CGADRE (| ) R
- Composition -
Init _Strergth
................... 182
st;ta Intal]iﬂcnce & Sabotage Tnit (6th Regt) . 10 /
Tumegat (Bow & EremiUB o A 60
Santana's Bayeide Bn. ..l . s . eiee s s s ioieisie b
Tamareo Regt (5th n.gc 2nd V‘iv, 131 army Corpe). - - 50
Ortlz Regbe o o oo o oa oo 5 - 25
T el BHs e jaiieta) o 20
Vakiling &vengers . . 20
Iaude's En. 16

Tanauan Unit. SR 21

Sta Rosa Unit (Ce]esdel Tiv) 33
Bonero's Regt 50
Aguila's Regt .. . 50
Makiling Bigea Sector « + + .+ s s 25
lendy's Unit, a5 10
Pineda's Antalllaencs l‘nit ......... 3
Tost, Bn 2 50
Poreh El\l SRR G R T 3
s.muarugt..........,.A........ 12
LR G S O U AR R - D 25

There are forty-six (46)
individuals whose parent units could not be determined.
The following strengths, therefore are only approxima-
tions.

let Apmy Corps Stagt, . . . 18
Sglvador's Conl iy B 7
San Juan Regt ( ng). . . 478
¥ata's can Guinamo Tnit) 246
Barsavhi. 7
Bayeide Regt. . g 40
Telin Telend & Binan'Shere; 96
Qulna Unit (lakeeide Regt) 125
Fasig Unit (3 69
Angoro Unit o o . 19
ety ol 123
e-Taglg U 139
)'-rlkinl Units (2) %
Navotas Unit. « « ¢ » . e
Santolan Unit . . . 35
Tansy Units « o « + 17
Gardona Unit. e 1
Eden Boys (Kids) conbat, . 8 45
Manusonte Unit (Rizal Cenent 3
Tatala Peninsula* . . . 60
M-bxuc, lngu'm". R & 25
Fany R AR S 5 23
PR S 27
Teresa Unit . W R R . . 19

N, Sorllno‘u Unit {16t Tagura de Bay Regt). . . . . . |
Tayta; 5
i TOTAL - 3517

* These are not unite, only loealities from which the men

were drawm for purpoees of Tecognition.
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority

HEADQUARTERS
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF CLADMS SERVICE  DDE/Sdi/ma
AP0 707
™ & Decembor 1947
RO
Mr, Eliseo de Lumban
Lusban, Laguna
Dear Sir:

his has reference to the comandeerings you made as & pem-
nnzmmmwﬂh““""“"'““"""
mm':mn Mnum@-
“h “,.g u—uchu
7o mu-M 70 Site, Balara, Quoson C17.
i e b within ten (10) days the claims wherein
- 7ou do Bt eppess oftioer will be processed with
vidance available in the file.
Sincerely yours,

DONALD D, FLEAING
Director, Team b
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority Jni

HEADQUARTERS
PHILIPPINES-RYUKYUS COMIAND
OFFICE OF THE CIIEF OF CLADS SERVIOE  DDF/Sip/fma
a0 707
+ GSOLT. Ok 8 December 1947
PRO-

Major Pablo Jornacion
Antipolo, Rizal
Dear Sir:

This has reference to the comandeerings you made while yow
were a member of the st Yay Regiment, Marking's Fil-imerican
Troops.

48 1t 1o nocessary that an interview be had with ysu regard-
wmawg,uuwsmm-—wwu
office which is situated st Building T-7lh, FU Site, Balara,
Queson Clty.

If within ten (10) days you do not appear, the ¢laims now in
%mmh(w&wdwmww-mn

.

Sincerely yours,

DONALD D, FLENING
Directer, Team fl

Ladsides T -MpSmasin T
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DECLASSIFIED
Authority yaig R ¥ATE”

HEADQUARTERS
PHILIPPINES-RYUKYUS COMMAND
OFFICE OF THR CHIEF OF CLAIMS SERVICE ENS/STA/Q

APO 707
% 0SOLYI«04 13 genuary 1948
PRO

colonel Marking V. Agustin
Technicel Assistant
Malacanen Palace, enila

Deer sir:

Tois office is presently processing claims wherein
& certain Colonel Rodolfo Castro of the Spider Regiment
of your outfit appears as the commandeering officer.
As further information is needed from said Colonel Castro,
it is requested that this office be furnished of his
present address.

Sincerely yours,

EDWIN M. SAMPLE
Acting Director, Team #4

' dbvg




DECLASSIFIED
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FEADSURTERS
‘PHILTPPINES-RYKYUS COZLD
-3, GUERRILL: AFFALR DIVIZON

AREA OF  REGOG  RECOG. H, & DATE OF PIRIOD OF PERIOD OF DATE OF
i OF: _ I O REC B

UNITS FAVORABLY CONGIDERED A5 OF 1 &TPT. 1947
= 10

1l Ve -
1. Allss Intell Unit (Ceyc Allas) Paxasinan (30) USAFFE-1 Apr 45 25 Jum 45-26 Sep 46 Rev NFC'd 26 Jul 47
2 A= Inioll Bu
tn (Lt Aqum:)on) (u8) 25 Jan k5~ 4 Har 15 ~do-
3 Alnea xmen Bu
(Lt Eaguzs)) ws) 7 bpr U5~ & Mer 45 —do-
e orces Nasia (549)
2
£ 4 Col Fernanlez) f17)  ASWD- 19 Dec 45 16 Jan 15-18 May 45 -do- 19 Nay 47
2 H Co (Capr. Trinidad) 7% -do- ~do- —do- ~dom
33 pt Sotto) 193 ~do- —do- ~do ~dom
EE ept Lukban) 193 -do- a0 a0 o
5 5m Bn Torth Manila Uit
£ (Gapt T4 angeo) 70 AFWP- 2} Jen 46 ~do- -dom
2 5. American Dominion Forces in
0 e Phalippincs (iaj Hat ibag) (101) TBAFFE-1 apr 45 15 Feb 45-26 Sep 46 - 81y 47
6. Barrion's Msnua Diviston: 34 (5153)
| 1at Tof Re
Bect! | H; (Go1 Barriea) &  AFPIC-14 Jul 45 1 Jun 45-31 Dec b5 . =dom n e 47
| 1st B
H & Hq Co (Capt Abule) 76 ~do- ~do= ~do- ~do-
Co "a* (Capt Jones) 193 ~do- —do~ ~do- -do-
Co "B* (Capt Campos) 192 do- 4o ~do- a0~
Co "C* (Capt Conzales) 193 =do- ~do- a0~ ~do-
Co "D* (Capt De.Ocampo) 166 “do- ~do= o ~do-
Med Det (Capt Romualiez) 17 -do- ~do ~do- ~do~



324 OF

rionts tanila Division (Conttd)
et 108 Forts
20l 3
Bn Eg (L% col mnad)
o Go (capt
o v Coope oo
Go 457 (Copt intonio)
0 %G" (Cap* Frarcisco)
%, (nt Tucers)
Hied Dot (Capt Gusrroro)
g T Regt

O "Bt (1] Bemx«cz)
0o %9 (Cabt Yaguo)
G0 "% (Qapt Bemin)
fied Dot \Copt Sentos)
Componant o2 Saber Fore
4% {Copt Sormidez)

Authority i RYTE

Stars Ottioors (samt Bo Leon)
1st Company (Capt Pajarillo)
South Sector Regts
| et
Bn Staf? () Aeid)
Co "4 (inj Duguesn)
| 183 (Capt Liencs

17

7
7
58

SFRAG- Tl IS

53 15

15 Jun 45031 Des 1

|

AFPiC 1

5 Feh LT.0] Doz

TR

YR 1 ipe 15

do-




\REA OF  RI0OG  REOCG H) & DuE oF
_OFRTS _ _ S __WNITSTR LIR ORDIR

Barrion's Yanila Disision (Cc'\t'{‘)
South Sector Rezt (Cont'd)
Cont’d.

(Cspt Espinas) 80 Apr 45-31 Dec 45 1 Sep 47
Dos % ‘ 7. Jun 45-31 Des 45 ~do=
% Pa‘wfq., :uen)llz;. FuIT Batargas 609}
Fvaan R
10 16 tor 1627 7e0 1% o=
9t 45-17 Feb h6 ~dom
7 24 Feb 4517 Feb U5 ~do-
8. Batangas
ax) (24) 2 ipr §5-17 Feb 46 =do=
9. Batangas Tomn nit, TAIT Batamas
a Ee. a (121) UEFE- 1lprhS 20 ¥ar 1515 Feb 46 “do- 13 7un 47
2 -Sorscgan (5613)
g kg uswEEn- 1 4prl5 17 Jan 4S-31 Dec 45 do- 27 aug 7
|
33 e o 17 WE0- 27005 1y b3k Des S
sz Jami to led Dr (Tamito) 2 ~doe e o= 25 aug 47
H oot a Pateio s (Cast Crisza} 72 -do- do- a0~ 27 hig 47
3 e T
ety
( Nabwm Go oot N1am) 114 AFF0- 18 Tun bS “do- ac-
“Railroad Engr Co (Cept Gigante) 208 -dom ~dom —dom
2nd Regt:
Gonbat Enge Co (Villa Cortes) 107 -do= -do- a0~ o
| Camarines Sar Ird AC (Lt Federis) 42 AFPAC- 2 'u) 5 ~dom ~do- 29 aug 47
2nd Med Fltn 20 =ds ~do=
Esculero Unit (Gol Escudero Sre)
Bu 1 & Serv o (Col &ayoc) 130 AFWP- 20 Jan 46 25 Mav 15-25 Sep 4S ~do-
|  Co (C-pt Escudero) 109 ~do- “do- —diom
| C: A" (Capt Bautista) 193 ~dom ~do ~do-
Go "B* (Capt Deduque) 193 ~do- ~do- ~do-
‘ €1 "C" (Capt Dicoaya) 193 ~do ~do- “dom




DECLASSIFIED

Authority,

Bicol Brigade (Cont’a)
i gty Socend T
55¢h m ( oo Sand ico)
e

Moa L
> ¥ (cﬂn Gy a0a)

(hers Fosio)

Vtmm .rpxms)

520 T g £, (Toneo)

Fifty Tuint o

B b g et (g Todi)
Tadu. B

% Tadu)
Cant Dolos S

Yot Prov i Eatn (Lt Olives)

481 Eoov'i Co (Bupi Pemmeadoniu
RS ey
E lw Bmy:da\

Capt Nuertas,

Co B (Lt Diogems)

22 Sop b7

AFBC- 2l I

K- LTS
-do-

“do-

AFTAC- 2 Jul kS

LFIRC- Sl 1S

o

AFRIC. 2 Tul U5

AL g oul A5
o

~do-
USWTE- 1 jor b5
s

—do-
“dom

e

15 ipr k5-30 Hay 15

1 May 4551 Dee 45

I Apr 4531 Tee 45
-ao-
a0

1 lay 45-31 Dec U5

1 Apr 45-31 Dec 45
~do-

s

1 ¥iay 45-31 Dec L5

1 lpr 45-31 Dec 15
e

—do-

1 dpr 45-31 Dee 45
s

wdom

TERIOD OF

DATE O7
A,

29 aug 47

dom
-aom
-
o
0w




PEAICD OF
ALY

Biccl Brigade (Cont'd)

i by = Sexacgen,

B & B Go (iej Islata) 21 ar g3
EA (Gapt O:ampo) S 12

Ce WB* {Coit Too o) H

Go *C* (Gapt Gagan)
Zo wm* (Capt; Lognrn

17 1 apr 5 28 sug 47
120 do- o
120 ey
3 > 15 ~do-
g 13 27 sug 47
g 119 —do- ~do- ~do=
a 5 -0 —do- ~do- =
3¢
g U3 ames 1 1 hpr U531 Dee 45 o~ ~to-
iz
s 29 AT 2 1lay usm Des 45 ~do=
i1 15 Wl ~dom
< 127 - 1 hor 15 31 “bee 15 ~do=
B ~do-
Turko Command V:mmr 'a Div = Cam. Norte
Speoted R
& B Lot S Go (Maj Fineda) 87 AFPIC- 10 Jul 45 1 May 45-31 Dec I 26 Aug 47
Ber 0 Ont i) e —do- do-
1st 5 Ce 15 o a0~
| S Gt (‘vapt imeaaio) 16 -do- ot —2cm
USAFFE Vet Guerrilla
e e D5 ARIC- 4Tl L5 ~do- 57
1

15t Zabat Co (2abat) 125 USAFE- 1 Aprl5 1 Ape 45-31 Dec 4S o= 28 hug 47



DECLASSIFIED

Authority i

& Gos *B* & 0v
ot Bo Leon)

xe g 4w

o5 "At & "BY

{Lt Col Gavarmunic)

B9 (ta § Tnedons)
{Subanere)

Serr Co (ifa § Anmﬂas)
7t {Capt Soacoar)

2:
Bn H (Maj Guinto)
e e
Co EY (Capt Guint, 4)
Co *F (03pt Guinto, L)
Co G* (Lt Eiias)

Gam. Sur

203

(an)
(7048)

&0
6l
8
6l
31

ARP €~ 18 Jun 5

UIAFFE-

AFWE-

51 lpr 15

~do-

12 Dec 15

2 700 I5-

26 Fob 45~

9 Jan U5-26 Sep 15
o

don

Rev MFCW

~do-
~dow

1 Peb §5- 1 apr U5
~do-

Rev IFC T

o-

Rev NFC'a
~do-

~do-

1 Jun 47

10 Mar 47
o

17 ar 47
~o-

10 dar 47
Ao




DECLASSIFIED

Authority i | FACTR”

Caztzﬂi"a"‘ Unit (Cont'a)

e ((uu, )

1st Ea:
(u ALampn)

Gamon)
:Ivy Gespons 0s (Gapy 2ot
Tt payasa)

 (@s1 2
{Gapt Belen)
ot Gananil)

fita Rogh
1s% aq. Go "ar*(Gapt Caronge
5th e

e © Fajardo)
20 Co (Capt mmu
371 Cc {Capt Tlas!
Tth Regus
B & T Go (Col Tomais)

Bn l’q (ifa§ Dalusag)
Co (C"pt w»\aom)

Go v5n (Gapt 1

Cavite

REEOG.
Ci

-do-




= o

| Castaneda's Unit (Cons'a)
1084 Regs

B & & Ce (Gcl Tiaa) & AP 12 Doc 15 9 Tan 45-26 Sep 45 Rev IWC 800t 47
Siry Go (ifaj faqueno) 27 —ge- - - o=
¥ca Det (lia§ Ignnodc) % —eom ~dom a0 ~de-
15t B:
Bn Hy (Lt Col Cipriaso) 17
H Co (Capt Yuimmzon) 49
Co A" (Gapt taonical) 158
Co *B" (Gapt Mustrisino) 158
Co *C" (Sapt n) 158
& 2 En
En Hy (Lt Gol Celuz) 17 —ao= a0
a 51 a0~ -
g 158 0~ do-
g 158 o o=
39 120 S0 o
2
8z
2

o R
C" (Capt Dela Cruz)
20 (Capt S'z(,ti:\[;uﬂ)

| (123 411ad0, ~de-
. Eernais)
apt Tavier
| 5 e e i a0
| s e
El Co Col Reyea) 143 USAFFE- 1 apr 45 17 Apr 45-11 Feb 46 6 Jun 47
Rertmada Go (Gape Aeymes 1) 100 s “dom s




Castaneda's Unit (Cont'a)
Reyes Regt (Cont'd)

o (Capt torone)

* (Capt

» (Gept Aininy
Gape ey

1st Bn:
Bn Staff (Maj Rosanes)
Co "4® (Capt Delos ingeles’
Go »Br (Capt Duarte;
5th Company (Lt F«huls)
14, Chinese Guerrilla Units

DECLASSIFIED

Authority pain R T3

hinese Vol in she Dhilippines
204 Rogt:

o "% (Gapt Kaglaya)
1=c ma P1tn (Lt Bun)
Chincse Anti-Tap

o B
g
g

kth Squadron
Chus Compary
¥iah Ot ni t
35 B8 Gy iwea:
" (Capt Javier)
L Beg
Regt”

15t R

Goo "in & a5 (Lt Col Marcelo)
Erlu Combat Co

Cavite

Mamla 57

hinese 0'seas Wartim Moluckian
Militia, 1ot Co, COVEM (Capt Chuu Hal

Caxgas

Batamgas

Cavite & Satangas

37 USAFFE3D Hay 1S
ne r ol
136

13% s
1n ~do-
126 -ao
o=
125 -17 Jun 45
(1166)

189 - 17 T @5

193 ARVE- 21 Nar 46
20 -do-

%
1i9
X0 v 1 b S
l% Mu«.—ls Iun b5
52 WAEFE-30 thay 15
120 WGLFE- 1 Apr 15
(159) 4FT = 9 Yer b
2083)
13 AFDC- 28 Tun S
263 SAFFE- 1 hpr LS
137 wdom

o

7 May §5-11 Feb 46
S e 15
&3
3 Feb 15-
~do=
~do-
15 Feb 5= 9 Feb U6

6 May 45-

15 Har 45-15 May 45
~do—-

1) M k5
0 tar 45~
31 Jan 45~
5 Mar 45~
5 Mo U5
0 dar 45-
5 dar 15~

8 lr 5-31 Ky IS
31 Jan k5-31 Dec U5

~do-
~d0-

TIRIM OF
B

-do=

~do-
o

DATE OF

7 Fun 47

15.591 47

17 31 87

o=

_——
<o

L;m omER



DECLASSIFIED

Authority g &

Eene Ret (Cox
136 Mcrsnc B (Gers'a)
apt Hocun)
201 lucrrno Bns
Co, Con xio, 152
i v (Lt C: no)
Tndang Fosp
¢ Sio & Togeps Co (Gapt Yagno)
17. Boguerra Rogt:
G Staff (Maj Esgwerra)
Co nar (capt Aguilar)
18, Filipino Vol Det (Lt Jase)
13 itos Lagms Divist o

4 Rogt
Thantem Go (Capt Azmado)
20, Firt Pegular Divisiont
5551\31 {Capt caharrubru)
21, Fifty-Seventh Infantry:
H (Lu )
Co "B* (Gapt Almuete)
Co *D° (Gapt Ragay)
Co L* (Gapt Maram)
Co G* (Capt Faulino)
Co B (Capt Zabala)
Go #1° (Capt Valucame)
Co *&* (Capt Amms)
2 Zouwtcenth Tutant
Regt'L Hq (Col Enrxq\tez)
2. e Sttt
15% Co

o &2
2lj, Gold Company (Capt Tibay)
25" Gommen Dot (559 (2t Granea)

KRS OF

Cavite & Batangas

Manila

Tangasimn

Baguic

Batangas

Manila

100

AFEAC- 28 Tun 15 31 Jan 15-31 Dec IS

~do-
10 76b U532 Deo 45
USAFFE- 1 Apr 45 21 Jan 45-31 Dec U5

e T o

A 3 g 45 15 lax 1o

—do- 24 ¥eb 45-31 Dec 45
do- 9 Apr 45-20 tay 46
AFTIC- 10 Ful 15- 7 Tan 16
=14 Jul 45~ 7 Jan 46
FRET Y 13- 7 Jan 46

v -2

= 15 Feb 1.5- 7 300 46
URETE- 1 4pr U5

AFPAC ~28 Tun 45 12 Mar 157 3an 16

- 5Deo 45 10 tay 42- 1 Apr 43 107y 42-1 AbF 43

DRUFFE-30 Yay 45 5 Oct ki~ 9 Feb 46
TRC ~ 21 May 46 5 Oes 44-30 Yay 45
USUFIB-30 tay 45 50 Apr 45-
TSAFFE- 1 dpe 45 15 Mar 45~

4 Jor 47
o= ~dom
~dom o
~do- o=

5 ug 47

o

~do-

o= 5 dug I
~dom 283 47
-dom

—dom o=
—do —do~
o= ~do-
<do- ~do=
o= ~dom
~do- o=

5 Dec 46

5 Oct Li-6 ¥ar 45 20 May 7
5 Oot 44=30 May 45 _ ~do=

Rev NFC'a 21 3w 4y
7 bug 47




U cams AREA G
_ PR

RE3G  REOOG.
Cis_ _ _UNIT SR _

. - TEIODCF 10D OF D8 OF
_REO _ _ IO R

26, Bakbalnhap Unito® Famp arga (1762)
Bama) fegt:

iy (Ccl Toblete) 5 AFTIG- 10 Tul 45 § oy 45~ v NTN 19 Jun 47
Regt'l H Pl 35  * .19 fughs 25 Jul L5= =do- o~
2na Bn: - -ac- 25 Tul 15- o= Py
Cc' "C* 119 AFPiC~10 Jul 45 11 Jun 45= dc= ~dom
3 1st Frev'l Tltn n 19 hug 15 25 Jul 45- ~do= o
2nd Prov™ Tltn nooe -0 25 Jul 45 i 0
3rd rr"v'l Titn 41 ~do= 25 Jul 45~ ~d0= 0w
Banal Hik Ba
N Hy & H Co (Lc Col Juguid) 10 USAFFE-30 Jun L5 9 May 45 0.
s Ce 4% (Capt Olarin) 90 TS 9 oy 5= ~do-
2 oo 2" (ot Sammiento) % dom § 1y 5= o=
gy ¥anila
z 6 AFIT = 3 Dec 45 14p2 45 ~dom 9 Jun 47
2 o ®. 152 ~dom 1 4pr 45- ~dom e
33 Co 2% (Capt Galicta) 122 dom 15 45 —o- o=
g2 diitata np Soutiesn L Coman,
H Lagmna Secirn
£ 56 (o1 o) = w1 ke 15 12 Mar 45-26 ¥ 46 ~do- 29 Tun 47
2 Hm:\mlﬂha En {Col Vll)cva.:) 11 Feb 45-26 Sep 46 —dom -
27+ L & % & Suicide Fevoot Hanila (491)
B 6 5, 0o or Gantorene) 8 w1 pee 2 Mar 1526 %p 15 o= 19 Yar 47
) Sy Co (i Sison) 12 B ~do- do= ~do=
#ed Unit (Capt Overo)
15t Bnt
Bu By (Lt Col Travino) 5 AFT  -13 Dec 15 2 War 45-26 Sep 46 o= ~dom
Go wa» (Gapt Ladtnes) « 157 do= o= “n -do-
% = (Ohos o) 150 —do= dom ~do= ~dc-
Xed Unit (Caps A 3
28, Lcope. url, Unit (a;m) (um Licopa) 8 (200)
Batangas 61 USEFE- ) hpr IS 5 0ot 4 5 Gob Jy=9-Feb b 20 Tul K6
o Go 139 mC - 21 May 47 3 0ol Tun ks 2 ot ke un i 21 May BT
294 Lipa Gm Hy Crbt Tear (Gapt Ilagan) - (&0) WAFFE- 1 &pr 45 1 4pr 45-30 Jun 45 Rev WG 5 huz 47
Batar

-



33. ilagirog Unit, 5
By Seaer (Col ey
1ot Bn:

Ba B (Lt Col Eaquijo)
o "% (Capt G4 wpar)
Co 73" (Capt Galirlim)
o 0" (Gapt Catabutan)

au a; ( cn)
Co #Dv (cm Eepirita)

%

&

DECLASSIFIED

Authority i

I (Capt Velnaco)

gircg Unit, CURGE

2 w8 (L Gon Genuin

| “Memrlika Unit (-acbu‘ East Fana I
35. dependan Grlas (Veopera Tangasinan 2
36.

Hkimey Erigade:
I iR Yy
Co v (L‘ so1e)

. TIT (Noriega) Bl
Pargasiman

26l th M’ Det (Capt iizal)
Seowity Spdn #1 (Capt Tayamo)

43ES OF RECCG

(150) AF7 - 7 J2n 46

(110) TS =13 Jun 47
(1187)
38 AT - 6 Dec U5

e o=
125 o
125 -
15 -

8
125
125
125
8 -om
15 -do-
1
25 o
By -do-
(110) ~dom

25 UAFFE- 1 Ape bS

e
18 aFT -15 Mov 4§
6 LFT0- 6 Oct IS

® -0 Jul 45
8 = -27augls

-2z

9 Jan 15-30 Tul 15
1 Doo [2-20 Jul 45
16 Feb 45-26 Hay iS5

2 Feb 15- 1 Jul IS

~dom

31 Jan 45~ 1 Tul 45
Feb 5-31 Dec b5

9 Apr 4531 Dee L5
10 Feb £5-31 Dec 45
9 Jan £5-26 Gep b5

15 Tun 4531 Deo &5
27 Apr 45-31 Dee 45
21 Jun [5-31 Dee 45

Rey BECT'S
145-20 Jul 15
e

21 3L 47
16 4pr 47
13 Jun &7




DECLASSIFIED

Authority s

HeKinley Divisicn (Sens'a)
uskinley Brigade (Gens'a)
12th Tnf Regt (Gon’'a)

15t Bn:
Bernae Co (i
Tarlae Det (Capt

abe)
Yeris!

B

Bn 1 (Lt el Darmao)
Hy Co (Capt Fenandez)
G

Co "B (Capt Uizal)
Co "F* (Capt Ronerc)
Gc "G* (Capt De Vera)
Cimpany A"
i

)
i (Lt Bautis ta)
LT o (14 Togtam)
Heq Dot (Caps Femasdca)
(Capt Byle)

* (Capt.

Frey'l Bn, Straughn, FAIT - Rizal
)

irdc)
97 mmm Intell .-v (Nﬁ)so1 Gp} (ﬂhnunp)

Gomyany *4"
B Iltn

e Sve
Sulu Ao )

Suly

2 AFFC - 10
gor e

Tor aemio- 12

17 AFDAC- 11
1 AFTAC- n
26
23

(70) AFTAC- 28

(40) aFPic- 11

S

Tl Q5
7 45

3p 46

Sep k5
ES2%

ang s
ep kS5

eb 15-31 Dee 45
29 tax 45-31 Dee U5

25 ul 45-3L Dec 25

2l Jul um) xm is

3 10 o0 15
71 Des 15
29 0y i 31 Dec b

Tul £5-31
28 Tun 45-31 Dec k5
i

15 hug 45~

1p Now 45

Tev 393

2L 301 47

13 oz 47
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Mo, (985)
Hg Co (Lt Col Ynehausti) 128 LFRNC- 22 Jul 45 15 May 45~
Go mat (Gapt Panalizn) 193 —ac e
Go *B* (Capt Walker. 193 -ao
Co "G* (Capt Uno lausti) 193 —do-
G0 o (Capt i 350 166 e
1st ¥ tn (Lt Castandla) b »d»-
204 Arcv'] xlm (&t Toledo) I o= g Ao~
40. tlasoco Tateld Tuit (Col Enriqua) Bagudo ) Do 46 A by oo bus b 1 Mey k330 ke i 15 Dos kb
i1 Worthwest Parpmea ID, Ind apa nan (2019)
Rogt'l F3 (Col Tanintuan) 50 FRC =~ 11:Eeb 47 = 28 Jan 4522 Jun 45 Rev NFC'd
on Serv Trgs (Capt 41fenso) 98 =do- -0 ~dem
Lst Bt
a B (Lt Col Tayag) n g0
g i (Gapt Sangi1) 98 i
@ Ce 'b‘ (Cnn Canlag), 98 —dom
29 apt Serranc) 98 e
22 \cm Garoia) 100 ~dom
8 (Capt Limezlan) 99 ~dom
2 Hog Dot (Gapt Zineds) 20 lam
] Nurses Dot (Capt Comensl ¢ 29 o o a0~
Satzea s R0 $307C  2LMeri7 9 Feb LS-1 Mar b5 o
2m B
Bn Jl; (Lz Col Lummm) 45 TRC =~ 1 Feb 47 28 Jan 45-22 Jun 15 ~do-
Go “4* (Gapt Laxa) 100 ~dom ~do- -
Go "B" (Capt Balatvat) 100 0= ~do- —a0-
Co *C= (Capt Chantengeo) 100 ~do= “dom ~dom, o
Co "D (Capt Roro) 99 < e, it —aom
Oa *E* (Gt Tor) 100 do ~dom ~aom -ao-
a Dot (Capt Fin) 23 o~ -dom dom o=
..eccm] N\x-sm Det (Czpt Tablante) 2 ~do= ~dom =dom o=
3 Ba:
Br K (Lt 39 o a0 ~do- ~gom

| Go maw (Davt Malhrx) 100 o= =dom ~dom ~iom
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Torthmest Yarpanga 1D (Cont'a)
3ra Bn (Cont'd)
Co *3* (Gapt Batac)
Co uD* (Capt Valencia)
Third Nod Det {Capt Tayas)
2. Panmmsinan Southem Grla Forces
(Hondcaa)
ks Tatnamungan Crla Forees
4 Trlivpine Scouts:

302 B

Hy (Lt Nugui)

X2 (%t Do lesa)
o “Le (Lt Yamsng
45, Picueor Balayon Town Grlas (Lt De Gua

5
Spee i1 Ceabat T s (Capt Kalalo)
47 Serianc's Lst Tnd Srine (Soriano) La Taton
gt Bopiriw) I Ectfa
2

3 (Lt Col Banting)
‘o (Gapt Teres)

Go =C" (ck ' Hagpuo
Co *D* (Oapt Bautista)
Co T (Capt’@ude
Malaya Det (Capt blejar)
Jalajala Det (Capt Bellin)
e Det (Gapt donc 2)
50, Tansuan Guerrillas: Batangas
Zebra Troops (qu Santos)

(42)

(60)

PO - 1Feb 47
~do-
~dom

KEDIC-12 Jul b5
TRO -2 Feb 47

USAFFE-1 Apr LS
o

Ao
FRC -19 Feb A7

AFAE - 16 Feb 46

(124) WLFFE- 1 kor 1§
(29) 4FT = 16 Nov L5

(1235)

AT - 15 Tul b5
o

o
—do-
~do-
~dom
do-
2o
o
~do-

(116) AFT = 14 Feb k5

~15 -

TTAI0D OF
Sich

28 Jan 45-22 Jun 45 Rev MFC'd 25 Sep 47
o= dom o
Ao~ ~do- —dom

23 ifar L5- ~do- P

3 Sep k- 1 apr 5 1 Sep 4i- 1 apr kS 2h b b

“29 Jam i5- Rev NFCT 20 sug 47
o= —do- do-

THr

15 Feb k=15 Feb 45 19
25 Peb 45-31 May IS Rev WG 283

9 Jan 45~ 7 Jan kb ~do= -
o ~ac-

1 Sep bi-3 Yar 45 1w U5 35 T s
o= —do-
cm
o=
e
“do=
Zace
~ao-

23 lar b= 2 ¥y 45 Rev NES™ 12 Tun k7
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5l. Tanib or Dayrit Grla Forces Batangns 1)
Fapa Dot '(Lt.Pazz) u USAFFE - 1 ipr 45 28 Fob 5= Rev NFC'd 16 May 47
Ravelo.Dety(Ls Ravelp 27 ~do- 15 lar §5- ~dom o
52, Taparan's Gummm Cavite 16 (2068)
En Hg 17 =15 4pr 47 4 Feb 45= 7 hpr 45 wdo=
B (i) 109 = T e
Co *4® (Tapa. 192 ~don “don ~dom
Co "E" (Nazareno) 192 ~do- ~a
Co *B" (hrenas) 159  USAFFE - Lipr k5 15 Teb IS, 30 Jun 4]
Co "C" (Yuvienco) 192 IRC 15 Apr 47 L Feb as- 7 Apr 45 2 Jun
Co *D" (Taparan) 193 ~do- ~dom
Vol Hosp Haic ROT (Mazarens) 10 17 Feb 5,5.
b s Tauise . S e
onzo Co (Capt Bonzo) k) | 29 Mar l5- | Feb 16 a0 30 Jul 47
She Tnm-;'s Grla Regtt Pargasinm 36 (832)
Regt'l H (Gapt 3onaco) 20 AFPIC - 20 hug 45 5 Oct}2-31 Dec 45 5 Dct b2»1 Apr 45 3 sep 47
Sp-Intel)l Squad (Capt Bustus) 8 1 apr 45-
15t Bn:
Bn Staff (Capt Fabro) 8 AFEiCw- 16 Tul 45 5 Oct 1.2- 7 Janib 5 Oct k2= 1 Jun 45 “dom
=4 (Lt Lustria) 72 AFTIC =15 Oct U5 5 Octhe~ 1 ipr IS ~dom
Squadron "B* (Gapt Rabara) 137 AFDAC-17 Tun 15 5 Oes 1;2-31 Dec 45 5 Oct ko= 4 ipr 15 =dom
Squadron *C* (Capt Macams) 124 AFTAC~ 2 Jul 45 5 Oct h2=5 Ny k5 ~dom
20 Bn:
Bn Hy Det (Capt Valdez) 51 KFEI0-17 Tun 15 5 Oot 42-31 Dec 45 5 Oct 42-12 Apr 45 ~dom
Squadron "D" (Lt hlcisto) 126 ~d0- =do- —dom
Sgquadron “E". (Capt Dulay) 18 ~do= -do- ~do=
Squadron *F* (Gapt Leonin) 135 ~do= ~do= ~do-
A Det ( 17
1st & 2na Med I'ltn (Lt ilegria) 10 AFTG-17 Jun 15 5 Oct 42-31 Dec 45 5 Oct 42-12 Apr i5 ~dom
1st Med Det (Sup) 6
55+ Thirty-First Inf Frov'l Bn
Maj Ramel)  N. Vizeaya (398) AFTAC-20 Aug 45 12 Jun 45-20 Aug L5  Rev NRCH 24 Jul 47
56. Three-Hundréd th Inf Grla Sgdn
(Cunanan) Tarlsc (27) AFTAG-10 Jal 45 7 Apr 45~ 3 Feb 46 ~do-

- 16 -
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50. Uk doaa ar Yots (Santaromana)  Manile (32) wRiC-A7 Tul 5 21 ¥y 5- fley G
59+ Vern's Tayabas Guerrillas: Tryabas 130 (e7)
& GEIYE- 1Apr k5 9 Jan 45-31 Mar 46 ~do-
Can, Nerte 165 o —do-
165 ~do- tom
Go ¥8* (Capt Eorras) -to-
Co *C* (Cpt Florido) ~dom
o vDv (Capt Genzales) -dom
Jea Det (1ia Morales) e
1. Batangas Guerrilla Hs (Cellidon) s I5= ~do- 28 aug
B P uerriina ory S (Gaiiion) (25) AP -21Mer 15 15 Mar k5=

DECLASSIFIED

Authority i
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- iy oo Do

4y Toroes ostern Pacit
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@) s swercede those previously =
for independent units.

(&) 01 bbosc Soan of i ts wha mferrd fron
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HEADL‘UMRTLRS

" GLA:

[
(xml}A 1D FICOAL, \u
STAT:

a0 Co.y st B 126
B* Coyy lot S 13
et unecial Cou
152
25
ngh i 207
st Bny, Sqdn 155 H.uD 330
B Co., Sodn 101 Batben Bn., Druce's fria 73
souadron 380 1
Scuadron 380 1
Binioyan Coos 7
3qdn 30,2nd race's Grla 170
Signal Cor, d1itary District 27
fransport Ene, Dataar iilitery District 27
11T ixmy C')!’pd» an 2,50:6:

2nd Cosy DDe ilvay Gagatac 163
Sn. Ha., 20a C0s, Licopa (CIIVE) s 139
Squadron 277 (0d Sronco Urdt) LCAF 152

KOTI1

13 June 1947

6 Feb 45-25 .ar 45
55 eb 4525 der LT

1 ior 45-3:

1 cet ik

29 Jan 45~ ¢ -

9 Jen hi-1 L
v

ay 1‘5
ler 4%
Jun 45
ey b

1 leg 42-20

5 Oeb bip30 e
5 Cot =30
15 Oct 4U=20 Feb L5

hie list was based on ‘mfornation received from G=3, Guerrille

Lffaire Divisichy FHILRYOO e
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5 March 1947

ADDITIONATL RiC( URITS

ADDITTONAL RCOCNIZED GUSRPILLA UE-Z5

Stranath Date nacosnized
Regimental Hq, 1hth Inf 9 10 May 42 -~ 1 Apr ‘g
Tacoco Intsllizence Unit 1k 1 May 43 - 30 fug

303d Bn, 1ot Tarlec Ret, Bruce's
g 20 Fob 45 - 31 Oct 45
za Prov Fn, 3d Pansasinan Test ko 15 Jan 45 - 17 7eb 15
D Co, 304tk Bn, 24 Tarlec R b, i

Bruce!s Grlas, STMD 10 ipr 45 - 31 Oct 15

Sqdn 101st, LGAF 8 25 Jen 45 = 1 May 15
4 Co, 308th B: rlac Rert,
Bruce's 0r] iD 140 g Har 45 - 30 apr 45
14 18 Feb U5 ~ 26 Sep 45
1789 24 gen Y45 - 22 Jun 15
Soan 12, 1st Tarlac .

Bruce's Grlas, STaD 146 23 Jan 45 = 31 dar L5
Base Hosp Yo 28 1 Feb L5 - 31 Mar 45
© Co, 303d Bn,

Sruce!s Grles, SID 63 15 Feb 45 - 30 Mar L5
24 PQOG Reat, Composit Unit 1850 1 gen 45 -1 Jul b5
& Co, 303 Bn, lst T 5

Biucets Orlag, § 52 26 Pab 45 - 30 Apr 45
D Co, 3024 Bn, st Terlac Rezt,

\ Bruce's Crlas, STHD 150 15 Apr U5 - 30 Jun 45
Foecudero Unit: 818 25 Mpr 15 - 26 Sep 15
TnEa 18
Fo Co 109
serv Co 112
Con 193
Co P 193
Co ¢ 193
pionesr Felayan Town Gria,

Pohla-Deruito Unit, FAIT 2 15 Jul b - 15 ved 45
patnenungan Grla fores, FAIT 120 1 Sep M4 = 1 Apr “H5
xq Staff, 1st marloc Rect,

“Fruce's orlas, STHD 8 3 Feb 15 - 26 Sap U5

g Plue 3as
sn{ge& zr‘mlum Div y 318 Lapr5 - 1Jul k5
1st Tarlac, Arues!s Crlas,
sqm‘ ol m b Jan 45 - 23 Jan U5
:mq, Pooe €0 1 Jan 45 - 31 fue L5
RVISION O° E ricsd Tocomiion Date
Beeh (Qutval Tugon Grla Avaa, J0IGL 43,200 Ses 1tr 7g
Dac 46, subjt
"Hevision of Tscoenition

for 7nst Cantral Lu-
zon Grle Arsa (3CL6A)

» Racnmm date of Sodn 219, USWIT3, 167
oition, 082 §5 anowa b3 or 2k dpr 15 b0 16 Mg L5. 03 1tz ¥q PEILAT-

00”1. subgy "Facomition of Grle Unit" dtd 27 Jan b7,
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/G EAT
s

HEADQUARTERS 3
ADJUTANT GENERAL RECORDS DEPOSITORY
D

LIPPINES COMMA| LY
UNITED STATES ARMY ¢
APO 900
31 Hay 1949
/ BEPORT OF BONDS, MPAT
Claims for reimbursement issued
by Markos muun & !v hnlulo ﬁr mtui for and
the name Marking's
Pace value of bonds issued 3,284,200,00
EFV - 5 *171,842.28

Survey of our 80 claims containing bonds, shows
followings b

1, Date of trm-ann -~ gpage auinnaa for

this in lower body of bond i ed in mu-

very large claims by Chinese ol-l.-nn -11 of whem
ere mombers of Shi & lhﬂu'l “u, who had

h‘
that bonds vltmt’i:h of irmnaum ur- not
logi.tl.-hl’ issued and transacted.

h-—nn rruhlumv-:h—c
rn-drnn ’n:g:-;::
r than

%1y transacted
having Feb
:“ lmr date lln;; I’!.‘ o im
asiion, hgiu study shows u’ﬁ‘ hoss
e wl are
Guoh ag unifor um mh m 2 pon, on’

mmes and dates, qmluouul ownership, ete.
3., Validity of bonds - Marcos Agustin states that:

lllJi- Approximately #3,000,000,00 in bonds were
b. That some bonds, mumber and amount wnknoyn
were nntmi by Ja -;-. 7‘
bends attor 31 Jan 104 G
VII‘ n -h be noted that JW :.2.5 ﬁ:.'ﬁ



DECLASSIFIED
Authority

Cont'd Report on Bonds, MFAT

value subsequent to above date, an
bonds signed by Marking showed up Iﬂ:h Feb 1945 dates.

4, WNecessity for furtherance of War Effort.
recelved funds from the US A:

mately for t Am or ¢hat it was necessary ter

he furtherance of the war effort, It should be

kept in -m th-t subgistence was commandeered.
Conelusions

That any bonds showing transactions prior to '
Oetiy 19“ are not valid.

t any bonds with the date of transaction
bhnk Il! Ml valid.

VICTOR L, SHUMAKER
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ADJUTANT G RECORDS lﬁgﬁsﬂoﬂ!

ILIPPINES COMMA!
UNITED STATSS ARMY
AP0 900
31 Nay 1949
EEPORT_ON BONDS, MFAT
czmtunmma%u- Bonds, issued
b!lhl‘h.n mnh&!lr Panlille tﬂmﬂ:’ for and
in the name of Marking's Guerrillase

Face valus of bonds lsmed - ts-?‘n;ggg:g

Survey of our 80 elaims containing bonds, shows
following:

a8
mmes and dates, questionable ownership, ete.

3. Validity of bonds - Mareos Agustin states that:
n:i Approxinately #3,000,000,00 in bonds were

be That some bonds -bnnlu-tnhu*~
nnonptndbyhn-‘o.

That any bends after 31 Jan 1945 ave not
ulﬂ‘: xtaﬁahwcntnbﬁnm-
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Cent'd Report on Bonds, MFAT
g valus subsequent to above date, a number of
bonds signed by Marking showed up 'lth Feb 19‘5 dates,
4. Necessity for furtherance of War Effort.
ved funds from the US Army (see

X 3
Army, eht !.t was nu 1.'%::.
?x:’ et h:' forte It showld be

kopt 1n mind tlat Mm was commandeered,
Conelusions

1, That bonds showing transactions prior to
Oct, 1944 sro not valids

2, That any bonds with the date of transaction
b:l.-t are not valid,

VICTOR L. SHUMAKER
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PHILIPPINES _COMMAND
UNITED STATES ARMY
AP0 900
31 ey 1949
BEPORT ON BONDE, MFATL
Claims for reimbursement of
by Markos Agugtin & Tay ?' oy P iy

in the name of Marking

mo valus of bonds issued = Li%‘”og:g

Survey of our 80 claims containing bonds, shows
followings

Mi-‘; designated for

of both typewriter and pen, on
nd a.u-.'{--uu}m Sray, ohee T

3« Validity of bonds - Marcos Agustin states thats
a, Approximately 3,000,000,00 in bends were
1gsued,

bond and .
be t some 8, m amount 1
. were «pm by Japane 3o,

& any bonds aft aftor 31 .v.. xz:! gre not o

¢
vaasds T I Notes have
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Cont’d Report on Bonds, MPAT

value mbngnont to above date, and |
bonds signed by Marking showed up Iith !‘cb 1945 dates. i

4, Necessity for furtherance of War Effert.

rny (see
sooze 'fiﬁﬁ"i.w@n mdm; ruu) mnm 10
retum:
Finanos e o8 bunda. | It 1s indlsated
a

10th
WD, etc., that only very small sums werse necessary
for rposes, Harking used all but
a very sma. part of the funds turmed over to him,
'h-r-“ ih others re most nt
e, It is qmsﬂ if any

m:hu : um " be used hg%u-
mate; uv or ¢ was necessary for
the furthe e war e It be
kept in mind m: subgistence was o o

Ceonclusions

bonds show: transactions prier to
Oct, 19“ nrc.zc valid. cir- s

t any bonds with the date of transaction
lnnk are une

VICTOR L. SHUMAKER

\’\
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SPROIAL
(Maricing's Fil-Mericen Irregular Troops)

‘SOIRGE MATERIALS

1. PRevision of Recognition mtu. dated 14 Dec 47, MFAT
2, General Infomation Files, M)

3. R Information, MEAT

4o Unit Rosbers, MFAT

HLTORY s

was ecmposed of approximately 70 Units scattered through the
aum-n mn provinees, These Units subsistad on supplies and funde
Procured in their individual areas. In sldition, Victory Bonds were
dsmed by Marcos Agustin, the oversll camender, a few of which were

Degotiable instruments, Some of the bonds were ceptured by the Japanese,
o bonds were 4ssusd after the Auerican leniings on Lizon.

Study of the mt—m- by officers of the MPAT indicates that
uu mnmmu ermanent cadre of rqnu-.nwann-
-nﬁnnni-unm‘nuu.uumﬁlm of
nr,’cunn Who served short terms in some capasity, unn hwux
was mainteined by the mmall cadre, while unit strength was maintained
by the short-term personnel.

shortage of mms kept the mumber of men acti
hmm“lhvﬂm mlt!illh..li!m ";!‘m

mmber serving at any one ihl-lmlivlll-ﬂl, constituing
& minor fraction of the rosters' strength,

Bach Unit of MFAT submitted & yoster of the Unit for which recog~

Miun‘l-“. The total of all rosters of the Unite of MPAT listed

Amately 200,000 men, for whieh recognition subsequent to 9 Jamary
l’un-m

Recognition prior to 9 Jamery 1945 was requested for over 100,000
of the above men, of which 4731 were recognised, In the Revision of
Recognition Letter, Par 5y it states that "the extent of revision of all
other recognized und s bo m‘-hu from the xevision rosters.' The
revision rosters eontal ”

tached Annex
‘uu nmunn-l 70 Unite u-mnupu:qnm,
following seven are listed on the letter of Rovislon of R-unn!n Detea:

Bayside Rgt MID - Lafeville
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MID MP Undt
Sabateur & MID offshore Patrel
Spider Regh

Upon attackment to the US Ay, the various units of Merking's were
reorganized into the units shown in the letter of Revision of Recognitions

QUESTION:
Two questions are posed
1, Vhat is the extemt of recognition of:

@ the overall commsnd?
b, the subordinate Unite?

Tote: Oamaendeering is an obligation of the US Goverment
where it is shown that the items were taken by &
Zecognized Unit.

2. How mich (what percent) of the alleged or ectusl comman~
dearing can be determined $o fall within the meaning of
cannm o the term ‘must have been necessary for the furtherance of e

- It 4o the opinion of the underaigned that, as the Revision Letier is
now written, thoss Units mot 1isted on the letter of ravision of recognition
dates are aw-n. This in effect bars recognition of the 6l 'parent
tence prior t0 1945, Per 5 of the Resognition Letter specifi~
bars revision of the Offshore Patrol Regh. It stands to reason that
‘those Units organized and named in 1945 eould not be recognized prior to the
date of their oxganization.

The extent of which ean be accepted as ohligations of
the United States Covernment is limited by the term *necessary for the
furthy ! must be based upon the sctual recognized
strength of recognized Units, Less than 5% of the rosters® strength has been

entire
ustified by the recogaized strength of the overall camand.
Finelly, it ia the opinion of the undersigned that only the six

following Units of Merking'e are resognismed prior to 9 Jamaxy 1945, in
the strength shown on attached Aunex Bs

MID - Lafaville
WP Unit
Sebateur § MID Spider Regts

VIGTOR L. SHUMAKER
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Qe
A,

iENT

11 you please stabe your naue and other personsl circumstances?
Liarcelo P. Tahinmic, of legal age, martied, a merchant by ocou-
pation, and e residem of Tenze, Gavite.

What was your status in the Erni Regt, 4th Amiy Corps?
I was a Lt. Col., Chier of Service & Supply, G-

Ynen was your unit attached to the American liberating forces?
Our unit was recognized on Jan 3§g945 and attached about
Tebruary 2, 1945 to the 11th AirbOPne Division.

VWhere aid you operate after you were atbached to the American
liberating forces?
Ternate, Cavite and laculot, Cuenca, Babangas.

Tow many men were recognized in the whole outfit of the Erni
neg;, Lth Ay Corps?
1,009

Fave you not received any order from the overall commnder,
Col. Harcos V. Agustin, tO the effect that you should not
comnandeer supplics in 19452

e did not receive.

Have you not been recelving orders from Col. Agustin?
Wo did not receive any directly but we were receiving instruc-
tions from Col. Vanderpool.

VWhat was the reason that you have not been receiving orders
fron Col. Agustin?

Because during that tim the Americen liberatinmg forces
landed and there was a severs Tight between the Japinese and
the Americans and we could not g0 to their headquarters in
the Sierra Madre Mountains.

Fave you made commandeerings in your status as Chief of Service
and Supply?

Yes. &

Can you remember the persons from whom you commendeered?

Yes, Bernarda Tamio, Gertrudes Polido, Asuncion Polido,

Raféel Alarca, Felisa Bugtemante, Iluninada del Rosario,
Deogracias del Rosario, Rufima Estacion, Nicolas Purcincola,
Artenio Torres, and many others. L do not remember the others
but 1 got a 11

Can you give us the list?

Yes

Showing t0_you clainm of Mrs. Bernarde Tamio, PRO-G-4-138,707
will you please sec wisther the signature that appears therein
s yow signature! 4

Yes.

By whon were you authorized to oamandeer?
By the Supply Officer of the 1lth Airborne Division.

What is the mame?
I do not remember the name now but if you give me tine to

R
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2

see my records I can give you the right information.

You were already attached to the American liberating forces
on 2 February 1945, why is it that you still commandeered
when the U, 5. Army could supply you with foodstuffs for
your men?

lfe commandeered rice becaude the smericans do nob havg rico
snd e ilipiuoe oay fice dnd me yers Elven camed food

and bread also, but in small quantitie

How about clothig?
Yes, we received clothing and arms also.

Do you know Col. larcelo V. Ambat?
Yes

Whet is his assigme b

He was a Lt. Col. of a ‘legmenu.

What ere the things you commandsered for your outfit?
Ve commandeered sugar, meat, Tice, cof’es, and cigarettes.

Did you issue receipts at the time of commendeering?
Yes

Is there no instance whereln you comandeered and issued
recelpts after severa
There is no instance

How about these receipts atteched in the claim of
Bernarda Tamio? When were these issued? (Receipts shmm)
On the date it was commandeered.

Did you actuelly commandeer thes:
Thru one of my assistants, Lt. Teodarc Gutierrez.

In the other ¢amameerings that you made fraw the persons
you me ntioned a while ago, aid you suthorize other persons
to commandesr also?

Yes, my assistant, Lt. Teodoro Gutierrez.

Did he sign the receipts?
It 1s belng reported to me, verified, and then I issued the
corresponding receipts.

Yere you given liberty bonds by Gol. liarcos V. Agustin for
sale to the civilians?

Ve were given the circular to that purpose but we did not
actually receiys any

Have you seen liberty bonds in Cavite, issued by Col. Agustin?
No.

I certify that the foregoing statement was made by the party

signing the same voluntarily before me this 3rd day of Pebmasy
1948,
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Please state your name and personal circunstances?
Ladislao . Joya, married, of legal age, fommerly Lieutensnt Colonel,
Philippine Amy and now a proprietor, resident of Tanza, Cavite.

Do you pronids fo eIl the Lruth, the wiole truth s nothing bt the
truth in this investigation which conduct regarding clains
F1ld with Clains Sorvice, PHILAIOQN?

I do as far as my knowledge and recollection is concerned.

Are you a lavyer?
A little,

In what outfit did you belong?
I vas one of the organizers and Chief of Staff ever since of Cavite
It was founded on or about February l9h7 which

ember 194, and vhich later becase the Erne Regiment, kth Army Corps,
Fil-mmericans, since January 31, 1945, the date it vas recognized b
the ATPAC as an elasent of the Amed forces of the Philippines in the
service of the Amed Forces o the United States.

This date was set back also.
ot yet.

Uarking received an order on that.
Yes but we have not yet received an order to that effect.

But you wore included in Narking!s.
o3,

Moo yaa bhien the Comanding Cfficer?
e s Colonel. Patricio Erne who wes killed
onlus\ to Batangas by a rival guerrilla headed by one Amando
Taurel on or about 17 leroh 1%5‘ The man second to hin is Colonel
Henesio Lubiga who, for cause, is absent and his whereabouts are un-
o 8 pressntdy, I e now the Aeting Comnanding OFficer of the
vhale xoglnont and T'an bere to give all infomstion regurding the
activities of the unit both in my capacity as Chief of Staff of the
same and present Comanding Officer of said unit.

In your capacity as Chief of Staff you have knowledze of the fact that
your Commanding Officer gave orders to the subordinate units to command
deer supplies for your outfit?

During the time or precisely Herote the anitag de the Mmeriosn forces

in Nasughu, Batangas on or about 31 January 191.5, nstructions had been
given by Colonel Patricio Erne, through me to commanders of gues

dons, s e
duly stanped for purposes of identification and those strictly for mie
litary use,

Gan you name the officers specifically authorized to commandeer in the
Erne Regiment?

They are to the best of my recollection as follows; ladislao F. Joya,
arcelo P. Tahine, Tnocencio krme, Janes Sarker, afi norican nestise
fron & Japanese nother, Teoftlo C: Raters, Uarcalo et 411 thess
officers were high ranking uerrilla officers of b he usit, Gf ci
these officers, liarcelo F. Tahine, James Barker and Tngoencie Kume

have been designated Property or Supply Officers whereas the rest of the

setcars a0ty wit b ihe sbesce of the supply officers wers slao
authorized by the Commanding cer bo make the camandeering of the
supplies

A
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flere these officers given verbal or written orders?

The Supply Officers were given writben orders while the rest were

given verbal orders. In the case of all those officers who vere

alloved to comandeer foodstuffs, ‘there was an understanding that

they should use their guerrilla stemps to identify the camandeer-
e

appointed supply officers. lr. Joya, lir. Romero and lir. Ambat have
their om distinctive respective stamp marks whereas the proprietary
Supply Officers have uniform receipts issued for supplies comman—
deered for their respective units. .

You mean to say you are cognizant of the appearance of the seal of
each of these officers?

Yes. In fact I even saw a facsimile of it in one of the receipts
shoved o me by the investigator.

Thich investigator?
You,

You mean to say this seal that appears in the receipts in the claim ‘]
of Enrosa l. Noguera is the seal used by the other comnandeering
officers also?

I do not remember exactly whether I have authorized other commanding
officers to use my seal because this seal the facsimile of which you
have showed to me i5 kept by me personally hence it could not be

used by a person other than me.

Bow if a seal is shown to you which was allegedly used by an officer
of your unit, you would recognize it as the seal of a certain officer
or officers which used then during the resistance movement?

Yes because in the particular seal the name of the officer using it
1s indicated as in the case of my seal, the words "Colonel lad. F.
Joya" appear.

In this particular case of Mrs. Noguera, these papers used as receipts
vwere onion skin. Did you keep plenty of this kind of papers in your
headquarters?

t

In your headquarters during the operations? /
Yes, we did.

You are under the overall command of Colonel Narkings. Have you re-
ceived orders fron the aforenaned officer to commandeer?
I do not. renember having received any fomal orders but according to

one of the Liaison Officers that I have sent over to the genaral head-

$he first bime the then Major Jay D. Vanderpool who was then ghe

Liaison Officer sent by the SWPA and who is now Licutenant Golegel
in the Genieral Staff Corps of the 2kth Corps, Seoul, Korea, 1t yee
confimed by hin our action of comnandeerings based on the

w2
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Have you not received an order from Narking in 1945 to stop com-
nandeerings from civilians?

I do not remember having received one because Golonel Marking in
or about November 194k recammended to the SIPA that our wnit be
considered as-an independent unit of the Marking!s although there
was no confimation of his recomnendation to that effect so we mn-
tinued to be under the llarking's during and before the liberation
campaigns of Cavite and Batangas.

g B R S s e e
ings yoursel
e e e supported with
receipts duly signe not remember whether they were pro~
o st Py e 11 signed by me for I have not authorized
r to sign receipts for me or in my behalf for things so
cemmandeered for the use of the unit. In other words, all things
commandeered by me with ny knowledge and consent were properly digned
by me and stamped with my guerrilla seal as much as possible.

8

Do you renenber the nanss of the persons frum whom you comandesred
personally supplies for the use of your unil

If my memory serves mo well, I could e Just_now some of them,
Marieno Guaren of General Trias, dpolonio Erne of Barrio Kintane,
Tanza, Cavite, Crispin Arita of Tanza, Cavite, Aniceto Servana, Tanza,
Cavite and Enrosa ). Noguera vhom I was able to recollect now after

I saw the receipt which contains my seal and genuine signature and

if ever receipts duly stamped and signed by m
presented for verification.

What was your procedure in commandeering, did you immediately issue
receipts for the supriies you got after receiving the supplies or
fow days have elapsed before you issue the receipts?
Ly procedure vhich vas also a practice of the supply officers was

satisfied, then receipts were issued accordingly. I have never as
far as I can recollect issued receipts prior fo the actual receipt
of things camandeered especially during the bime I received orders
for general mobilization and thab was in October 194 because I s
mads o udergtand explicitly by Major Tanderpoal that 1 o

e very careful in giving orders for comandeering because thsy will
AL bt ‘paid by the U. S. Government unless they have
been used strictly for military purposes.

How, z0m the peraons you mentioned abovs, do you menber the dates
when you comandeered the supplies?

Right now I cannot be in & position to remenber the dates but as re-

ceipts will be presented to me I an very sure that things so camnanc

deered were on dates appearing on the receipts so issued,

Viere there camandeerings made by you in 19457

Jou, there were comandserings made in 1945 bt nok in excess of /
March 1945 because that was the time ready received anple |
supplies from the general headquarters of bl 1168 Airborne. I

You meen to say that in the beginning of January &
you were sti1l comandeering? 7% Tt s BN

18-
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Yes especially during the Cavite campaigns which starbed on 1
February 1945 in Barrio Biwes, Tanga, Cavite then in Ternate which

supplies given to us by Major Vanderpool and Major Shommer were not
sufficient for the use of the guerrillas sent to the battle front in

member now in February 1945 there were certain guerrilla officers \
™o were authordzed by U, 5. dmy ofticers of the 1ith Airborns to
comandeerings and they were Jose L. Torres and liarcelo P. Tahing, |
my unlt In this particular case, these two officers comandeered
foodstuffs for the guerrillas of my unit assigned to do mopping ope- |
rations in Batengas and all the things commandeered by them were |
properly paid by the said two officers shortly after they were com-
nandeered, But those that have been commandeered by officers in
charge of the guerrillas in the mopping operations of the Japanese in
Ternate, 4th Panaman and nearby places were independent from those
that have been conmaddeered by Mr. Torres and lir. Tahinig,

Yow in 1944 did you make commandesrings!
Yes, in 1944 during the general SoiATtedbisn Tadle comnandeerings of
ood, Tico and ono of the peraons Lo vhem T cennandoored thess things
is Apolonio Erne, Mariano Guaren of Tanza and General Trias respectively,

Vere these officers Patricio Erne and Artemio Salgado of the Erne unit?
Yes, this Colonel Erne was the Cormanding Officer of the unit and this
Artemio Salgado, a USAFFE guerrilla of ow unit.

As Chief of Staff of the unit, do you remember the car commandeered by
neral Erne and Captain Salgado belonging to somebody in Cavite?

T s and
ther Captaia Avtento Salgado is e cf ‘She. officers vho Flayed a part
in the commandeering of this war.

That about this Abelardo A, Cordero, do you know the person?
I do not imow this particular nane Abelardo for I did not take part
in the commandeering of vehicles during the early days of 1945. In

they were all commandeered by Patricio Erno. lhether the commandeer-
ing was properly done or otherwise, I am not in a position to tell
butthote cars have been used in inspacting posta of our guerrillas
stetloned in aifferent places in Cavite and Batangas but in February

of these comandeered cars were no longer used because ve were
T aviasd wich Jeeps by the 1lth Alrborne.

Do we understand from your statement that General Erne and Captain
Salgado were not authorized to commandeer supplies and cars in 19457
v as I am concerned, I do not know of any formal authority

Fpe e e American officer particularly Najor

ay D. Vanderpool, Major Shommer and Najor Schloth. 11 of the 11bh
,urborne Division had been with us as early as January 1945, However
Erne had often been in contact vith the general headquarters of Gemeral
Swing, the Comanding Chief of 11th Airborne ard T don't know ,mche,
some form of authority have been given him by ofticers of the
11th Alrborne. As far as I am concerned, I vemenber I have s i
present during conferences of Trne and General Swing regarding con-
mandeering of vehicles, That is why I am not in a position to make
goniSive Watieny whether.or not. they Were aithorized by
or any U, 8. Amy authority to make comandeerings of vehied

In 1943, did you make comuandeerings?
We did nake comandeerings in 1943. 4s carly as 1942, 1943 and 19k

|
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we did make comandeerings of foodstuffs and equipment and they were
211 supporbed with receipts as far as I have knowledge of said com-

mandeerings.
Q. Uhat were the kinds of foodstuffs commandeered in 19427
Y 19&2 we commandeered like rice, cow and carabao, sugar, coffee,
cigarettes, hats.
Q. In 943
4. The same.
Q. In 19M2

4. Almost the same.

Q. In the carly part of 19457

fell, ve did comandeer only foodstuffs, rice and cows. In the latter
part of 194 we nade commandserings of rice, medicsl supplics, meat,
Pork, fishes, clothings which vere used by'the four American aviabors
namely, Ensign McCalfine, Ensign Rallis, Lt. Comdr. Johnson, 2nd Class
40f Mllan, 3rd Class AQH Johes, Avietor John Purdy, all of the Task

borne Division to which our unit and ow men were attached durmg the
Cavite Batangas campaigns.

Do you remember vhether liberty bonds were given to you by Colonel
Yarking during the operstions and afber the caning of the American
Liberating forces!

A T have seen :everal nimeographed receipts in the fom of liborty bonds
signed by Marking as commending, Yay and Colonel Silvano Gallardo as
Adsutint Oariesdl ot the whicls Narklug cukte AR the e, SO dams of
the guerrillas of Marking in Cavite who were ordered to report m

our unit. Some of these so called liberty bonds as you might s:

Favo besn nogotdated with same of our hen Who i turn negotistes then
with persons fron wham they took food supplies.

=

Q. Are you sure that those Libsrty bonds were mineogrephed?
A As far as T can remember now because they were all unifom, in unifom
size and lettering,

You yourself as the Chief of Staff of the Erne Guerrillas, have you
Tetsirer nben,y bonds from the general headquarters of Marking for
distributiont

Tle were not s'upphed with those so called liberty bonds but same of
the men of Marldng who went to Cavite because there is also an gubsit
of Varking's real guerrillas there have been provided with those 1{-
berty bonds anong whom is one by the name of Alora,

Yihen was that, can you recall?
T have seen these liberty bonds in or about the middle of Novenber
1944 and I could recallect now that those so called 1ib horey bond,
contained the seal of bhe Marking's Guerrillas in 'y g

‘eould bs shown a representative of that bond, T wely PR
distinguish the one which is genwine from the false one. Some of

-
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our men, how received from the general headquarters of Marking
T e ers and couriers sent from our GH

‘o his GHY in the Sierra liadee, pine currency marked "Victory"
and also Us 8. currency marked e e Sl LR
souvenirs T vas bold by Colonel Marking but as regards these so
called liberty bonds, we have never besn supplicd by Shen,

Q. Colonel Joya, can you give'us a facsinile of your signature for the
use of Clains Service?
A Yes.
LADISLAO F. JOYA
I cortify that the foregoing statement vas made by the party sign-
ing the same voluntarily before me this day of December 1947.

SABINO J. AGUILA
Certifying Clains Investigator
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©®Ffice of the ':lﬁ.rtsihmk
of the Phytlippives

23 October 1947

Mr. Donald D. Fleming
Director, Team i
PHILRYCOK Claims Service

Re PRO 12868
Dear sir:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your com-
munication dated 3 October 1947.

The commandeering by my subordinate officers
of one carabao from Teodoro Baltazar for the use
of the 3rd Army Corps, MFAT, on 30 March 1945,
and for which a receipt was signed and issued by
Ernesto Abuyen and Alfredo M. David, is illegal.
Immediately after the hmerican Troops arrived in
Manila, I advised all Unit Commanders imder my
Command by memorandum, original of which was lost,
to stop issuing any more receipts whatsoever.

Very truly yours,

42
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STATRUENT

, Fablo Jornacion, of legal age, single and resident of
hereby declare under oath that my ansvers to ques—

,.nr-ipaln Rizal,

tions propounded by the investigator are true and correct to the

best of my knowledge.

q.

Qe
4.

Tho collected these supplies fram
Yy Ba. S-L, Vicente Custodio, Marking's Fil-imerican Troops,

Tt Yay Reghe

(v, Tsaias Tapalestd DA

Viere these supplies turned over to your headquarters?
5.

ffhat vere those supplies you received fram Custodio that came
fron Tapales?
100 cavns of rice, cows and 50 sacks of brown sugar.

Do youmon che quantity, of ooms?
do not remember now,
4o Onbttionie o Seaivarad to Tapales,

I know I issued receipts which I gave

Jihen was that, do you know the exact date?
25 March 1945

O (showing signature in receipt)?

Yes, that's

Thy was there no authority from Marking!s appearing thereon?
Because Ivas within the vicinity of Jalajala and dntisalo and

Col.

fran my place.

aricing was still in Caracatmon, Rizal Province, a day hike |

you mean you took these supplies without the suhority from
Cal Larklng

Did you receive orders from Col. Marking to collect supplies in
Merch 1945 and to issue ordinary receipts therefor?

Yes.

Yere you not aware that in 1945 Col. larking issued liberty bonds
to his units to be used inscsad of the ordinary receipts?
Ve were also given liberty b

Yy did you not issue liberty bond to lir, Tapales?
Because our liberty bonds were alveadyd istributed in Laguna.

Hed you no contact with Gol. Marking at that timez
Yes, we had contact thru couriers or messengers.

Ty did you not send messengers to ask liberty bonds from Col,

Markin

5
I did not endeavor to contact him for liberty bonds, In thi i
of lir. Tapales, I issued the receipta in triplicate, ono cony ser
hin, anobher for my headquerters and the third was sent to heade

quarters of

1y was not

officer.

Col. Yarking.

this receipt countersigned \,, Gol,
only receipts 1ssued by non-

be countersigned by

4o

RS

facking:

Larking?

batant officers were

I was a combatant

{
|
|
|
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You said you issued this receipt i Tapales and had it de-
livered by 8- officer Custodio. Why did you not wait for the
actual delivery of the supplies o your headquarters befors
S
Detmieal B3 otk e ol Teiien L
114 give and T prepared the receipt and had
Grstoitor So118chithe supphns and deliver the receipt to Tapales.

Did Custodio deliver these supplies ab one tine o your head-
quarters?
I remember he and his men carried these supplies from Tapales three

e L VO e D D A
your headquarter:
e

Did you make plenty of commandeerings?

As CO of the Blue Fighters unit, Yay Regiment, I cammandeered sup- [
plies for my men in 1945 and years previous. (|

K en conposed your unit?
hﬁi icers and men bub 540 were recognined

what units of the U. S. Army were you attached in 19457
w the 43rd and 38th Divisions.

On what dates were you attached to these units?
fle were attached tu 43rd Division in April 1945 and then vhen

were Teloased in Tpo:Dan fram tho kdrd wo wore attached o the
32th Divieion until the dsactivation:

Did you recoive supplies and rations from these divisions during
your attachments?

Ve received some rations, clothings and shoes and in case we vere
not supplied with rations, we cormandeered foodstuffs from the
o

Did you make comandeerings in 1942, 1943 and 194ky \\

= .

Did you issue receipts?

Yes, some of them with receipts, others nons. \\

In b cnlmnandseri.nga wnh receipts, the receipts issued by you
bear your unit

In 942, no seal. In 19k3, I guess we had. (|

How about in 1945, did you commandeer?

es.

And did you issue corresponding receipte for dl?
Tot all.

Because the otherw are afraid that it might be fomd in their

Why did you not issue receipts? ’
e |

How sbout in March 1945, did you not receive ' b 9, o
nmandeer from the overall comander, Merking V. Amus
Tod

- ﬁ.
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headquarters

nation vas in mmuo]o to Jalajala.

your
Ly des:

4nd Calonel Mariing vas in what place?
Ho vas in liount Cavacatimon in the Municipality of Tanay, Rizal.

Have you not been recelving orders froa the Generel Feadquarters
of Colonel Karking every day
To.

How often did you receive orders from the headmarters?
ce & veels,

Vhat did you cosmandeer in 19427
Supplies, ams also.

In 1943, what did you commandeer?

In 19447
Same.

In 19452
Same.

Gan you remember the names of persons from whom you camandeered
supplies?

Some I remember, obhers no.

Gan you name them?

Isaias Tapales, Isaias Papa, Inocencia Revilla, Nasario San liateo,
and rany others.

Can you recognize the liberty bonds issued by Colonel Marking if
you see one?
Yes.

How much liberty bonds were given to you by Colonel Mariing?
T do not remember.

2ore or less, how much?
There were plenty but I do not remember.

That vas your status in the orgarisstion, roginental comanter,
or commander of a ce:
Vihen the corps was crganized, sts designated as Division Com-
nander of th 1st Army Corps while in 1942, 1943 I vas just a

t comander of & certain unit inown as the Blue Fianters
Ehat Tbarauad Teresa, kntipolo, Fecte, Laguia. Ly wit has slso
participated in the Ipo Dam campaig

And did you aubhorize as a unit comamder other persons to comman-
deer?
Yes, my Ba S-4 and my Executive Officer.

What 15 the name of your Ba 8-4?
Vicente Custodio. He was recognised as Firet Liewtenant. In the
guerrillas, he was a Kajor. I s a Colonel then,

What is the name of your Hxecutive Officer?
Feliciano del Mundo.

< 3
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cers issued receipts after

deering?

Did you cormandeer clothing?

Q. How about J
A Yes.

enese notes?

Q. In issuing
A. Sometimes

receipts, did you use carbon copies of the receip
I did, other bizes not.

Q. How about ondon skin,
i e ‘forent ki

4. e used

1id you use them?
s of paper.

Q. Bub what k nd of paper did you use mostly?
A Typewritin Japanese paper, also elementary school pads.

Q. Do you have anything rore to sa
A, To more,

s
RNACTON

I certify that the foregoing stabement was made by the party
signing the same yoluatarily before me this 22nd day of Decamber
2947

B0
Certifying
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Do you pramise to tell the truth,the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth in this investization which we will conduct with respect
to clains filed with Claims Service, PHILTICON?

Yes.

Yihat is your name and other personal circumstances?
Varking Amstin, married, age L0, presently Technical Assistant to
‘he President of the Ehilippines end Filipino citizen.

tfe have here docunents known &5 "Liberty Sonds" e
issued by you. (Liderty Bond in file of Claim of inatelia Agdan Cleto
R0 (=-131,216 wms showm.) Till you please )_cenb)i’y this signature?
That is my signature.

When were these liberty bonds issued?
I guess it was in 1943 ye

Now, with respect to the dates, do you mean...
They got different dates.

You mean the bonds were dated at the time of issuance?
TYes, at the time of issuance.

Can you tell us the number of liberty bonds you issued?
That, T do not kmow. You know some of the bonds were captured by
the Jepanese.

How much, more or less, including those captured by the Japanese?
Ibout, three million.

In the issuance of the bonds, did you usually place the name of the
buyer?
Yo.

And who placed the name of the buyer?
The guerrilias vho were in cherge, the officers, the regimental con-
manders.

any lower echelon?
I guess no. Most of the people who got that from me, got it from'a
captain or & colonsl.

You mean to say the ones who issued would depend on the rank and not
in their status in the organization?
No. They were camanding officers or at least a supply officer,

Have you authorized other officers of other units other than your
outi

To. ubeny bonds. mnuc come from the headguarters only. They bo

ny signature and thumb print. They can forge my signaare by th:;
camnot forge my thunb print. It is registered with tho ar Depare.
nent.

specifically, wes thers a person in your headquarters ¥

of the issuance of the liberty bonds after thay wore shmers” T
Wo. T issued bhem myself with my wife.

And you yourself issued it o the unit commanders in the lower echelons?
o5
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ow abost 4n the fowstains, have you not béen vith other outfits?
e have boe:
an you name them?

The Hunters BOTC, that vas the only ono. That was also Larking's
and Colonel Devid's Fil-knericans he Jrd Amy Corps.

Koy about Shih I. Sheng?
headquarters. He belonged to the larking's guerril-

las there.
Did'you authorize him?

Yo, ho got the bonds from us. I gave it to hin to be exchanged with
noney in Vanila.

Approxinately, how much was given by you to be sold outside?

I don't know.

How ebout these war notes (Annex B, Clain of Brmesto Canlas, G-4-131,211).
That is ours. Theb was issued befora bub after it was captired by the
Japanese we stopped it. That had also my thumb print and signature.

When did you stop issuing this:
The latter pert of 1943. You cry to question that if it is in 1945.

How much yes issued?
Very few only. There is P50,000 in that.

They captured the printing press?
Yes.
'f.'hab was your purpose in not placing the names of the buyer:

o purpose was to safeguard the buyers. Plenty of my sllyperters
e e

fihen the liberty bonds were typed, mE e
I guess only three copies ab a

Tow, a carbon copy would mean & thousand pesos?
Yes, whatever it states there.

There is no original.. I mean, if you got three copies of that, you
have three thousend?

Tiother words, there was only one copy for each bond.
Yes.

#ith vespect to seals, did you usually place seals in your correspon-
dence, Liberty bonds and war nobes?

Thi, e d34. Meis nhors viviaries Ahasd,t thab Messs Marking V.
Agustin.

many Idads of seal did you
We had many. Sometimes when we retreated, we lost it and
ther one again. o

Where did you get it?
our intelligence got it in Hanila,

Heve you ordered it fron Sheng?
I had ordered it from him,

- B
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Do you know a certain kr, Chua connected with Sheng?
Yes. He is now Secretary to the Kuomintang Party.

Howr about the lover echelons, did they use seals?
Yes. A1l ny orgenizations used aealu but they had the round seals.

Yhat was the name of your headquarters unit, the "Yay Regiment?n
Marking!s General Headquarters. The Yay Regiment was organized
only during the fighting at Ipo Dan. There was no Yay Regiment
during the Japanese occup

411 the adninistrative work vas done only by the general headquarters?
Yes.

In the General Headguarters, vhom did you désignate as comandeering
officers?

The combat officers, all the fighting units, those with ams and tra-
velling in the muunt ins so that when they are in different towns,
they can conmandee:

Did you issue them orders to commandeer?
Yes.

an you name thent
Colune] Cabalin, Setons Selvador, Colonel Mapa, Colonel Mata, Major
fosquera, and Iucio Penaranda.

How about, the lower echelon:

The conpany commanders were § o algo. They had blieir supply
officer, The seme in the battalion. The company canmanders who can
get supplies will send it o bhe mountains.

c about the I{ID units, did they comandeer
Ehey cormandeered items like supphas in mmla and sent it to
us :m the mountains.

In the General Headquarters, did you keep records of cwna,ndsenxg,s?
We always had a copy of commandeerings but when we retreated

vo 5o burn the whols thing. Soustincs the Japs caught us tnsare.
That 1o why we have ditficulty in fighting for our recognition nov
‘because we have no records.

When wes David affilizted to you?
AKbout the month of Nay 1944

Was Colonel David!s unit under comand too?

Since 194k, You've got to watch F LR G o, ik duet Gbbe
of rackets there, They even issued receipts vhen the Anericans were
here. Youlve got to consult me first.

Do we understend also that you furnished Colonel David bonds 1ike
‘this?
Very few,

het, about. the recsipts he hes siged?

I will not answer for that. I want bo ses them £irst. There vere
A0 Sty it by Colonel Streughn, blank receipie. You yill
see it wee typewritben with oh so many dollars, signed by Straughn
and lasued to the nen. You much wabch out for those receipts aiso:

Tou nean he issued then in blank and gave them to the men so anybody

can type his name?
Yes,

sah
sk



'DECLASSIFIED
ityio By 20

‘ AuthorityvNo.

How do you explain the fact that Colonel David wes applying for ex
tension to 19422
That I don't know. I found Straughn in the mountains in July 19h2
after we retroated fran our raid of the Lumbmg Concentration Camp.
He ves not, organizing a guerrilla wnit yeb.

Fow about you, have you issued receipts personally other than these
liberty bonds?
Yes.

You issued them for what?
For supplies, like typevriters for exam

jow many receipts have you issued?
R oo bt very few in 1942,

How abcut in 19437
Very £
In 1944, you have not issued Teceipts

T could nob remember. Comandeering [:\_reams, yes.

In 19457
No. e got cash. Vo got Japansse notes made in Australia.

back to the seal, did you alvays use this with "ore Victaries

Coming
Ahead?"
Yes.

423 sho Iverty bonds et you Lomued huve your Shubprints.
Yes, a11 in red
That is blood.

Ylere these liberty bonds alvays in 1,0007
Ho. There were different denominations.

How meny typewriters did you use in making these bonds?
Tle used more than one typewriter.

In the mountains when you were with Sheng, how many typewriters did
you use?
Three. Those belonged to the General Headquarters.

In Canumay mountains, were you with Sheng?
Yes. He went there. Sheng reported to me in Masungit. .

You were almost ambushed by the Japanese in that place. How about
Yo had all our typewriters. I will warn you. Lok out for that
Sheng. He is a crook. He is an opportunist. Hels terrible,

You were affiliated with Colonsl David in 1944. From thet tine on
he was under you, las he Tecelving direct orders from y g

Tlere you authorized by Straughh to issue these bonds?
Yes. ot only Colonel Straughn. I wish I coudd fing &
Captain Lacreed and Captain Goodwin. he letter from

Do you have any secords or anything in th
ght be cble bo use! L e fom of letters that we

T guess we can oetin, give vou some, in ny hons, 47 I bave thans E
811 have copies of recoipts. I vara you about the 3rd Amy
The 1st Amy Corps is all right but I still have to be consulbted.
We got crooks in our om ranks.

s
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amanders. There
= hese raniitoes mhey spread
v their om support.

were onel.,, s e
recoipts like hot
e never received supplies that they got.

Q. Do you know lajor Arrieta?
A« T know Arrieta,

Q. Do you have anything b about b
1. Worl, T Sannot cay much amout Arcista, Ho is n Nazheva,

Q. e are getbing many claims from him now.
A I vant to check that also.

Q. In your operations in Ipo Dam, were you supplied by the U. S. Amy
ith all your needs?
A Yes, I got everything.

Q. How about in the lover echelon?,
A, Ho-supplies. alas

Tihat about the Bayside Regiment?
0Oh, that God damn Bayside.

9. Ulere they anthorized to commandeer in 19457

A ey wore atbtached right avay to the Cavalry when the Americans ar-
rived. They were no longer authorized after their contact
Jmerican troops.

Q. Have you seen Colonel Francisco C. Francisco?
i ch, he was better than myself. He had a car, it was a civilian car
commandeered. The Bayside Regiment also had liberty bonds in
19&1»-

Q. The Anerican liverating forces fought in Ipo Dam Irm what date?
A, e wero obill in Cardona in March 9. The Americans were there
meady. g

Q. 8o in March, there was no more ring?

A. You see, the movements of Lmepa were like this. The troops in the
battle front vere given supplies, There was no more rear echelons,
Those in the rear were with the headq\urtera and we had our o sup-
plies by trucks

Q. fere you carried in the strength report for rations?
4. Yes.

Q. There showldn't be much palay than mmuandeered bhen?
4. Oh,. every time the 3rd Amy Corps ®me here, bt hey give me a headache,

Q. I hada clain today for cerabso, 41 years )
A jiow you must Look Gut for claims for carabao from Tanay people.
Ramon Victorio, he came to me and asked me tosign papers that T
ot 80 mich covs fran hin. e covs In that place bhere vere in
Ganunay. The Jspaneso also comnandeered. Fron Aprdl 13 to gune 15
8,000 Jg,,mese surrounded me. How many cows did they cat theres
T didn't sign any receipts for Victorio for any cos,

This
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L e
but, they were taken care of by the U. 5. dmy.
thby had evion,

Ten I left them,

How about, clothing?
The seme. Everything - complete with helmets.

Qur. K"‘e) Colenel, I would like to ask you a few questions. Was:
our organization ever under the camand of Colonel Straughn?
N but ' wers advised by Colonel Straughn.

1hat vas the FAIT that time?
That was Naricing's Fil-Anerican Irregular Troops.

Was Colonel Straughn the Commanding Officer of the Marking's Fil-
American Irregular Troops?
=Noue

Then was &% called Marking!'s Fil-tnerican Troops?

n David cane to me. That was in kay 194k, after the desth of
il i) Beraigh nayils rinies merged with us. FPrevious to that
David was under Straughn,

fas all of the FAIT merged under you?
To.

David's vas one of the organizations of Straughn. Th15 is the only

gne that merged with you. What about tho rest of than

Tou vatoh out or this Bambing!s FilAmerioan Teromuiar Racn e

Sed b ten bt ot Fin koo They were under Straughn and they
not merge with us.

Do you know of an Bdmund T. Ellsworth?
I have heard 01‘ Bl Tavoirth Bk Pk ke Al AaN o

Vihat was the capacity of General Lim with Straughn, Have you any idea?
I do not know.

7
In the latter part of 1944, you issued Liberty Bonds?

Before that, you your unit to
es.

After the issuance of liberty bonds, no more receipts rre damedy
There were fo rece pts 1soued, nds, were brought, to Manila
for Mot

Yere or wsre"}isy filled in?

Yo,

T Teceipts
.y were blank.
Ve are getting many receipts on onion skin paper now. Did you use
that?

To.

You mean to Bay; you never used onion skin?
e ussd but very few.

That about the other units, did they not use onion sking
T don't know,

How about coupon bonds?
They used that in most of the receipts. lost of 4
handvritten. You see, they cannot be bringing :nehfy;:f,:ﬁ’z:. to bown,

-4
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e = ROTC had printed receipts. Do you have any knowledge

LD.

Do you have anything
liberty bonds,
icsued in February or .y_mmm 1945 v

Sl plcncy
ich vere not bougl

You mean those dated from January 1945 up?
Yes. That is questionable alre If there is no date, ignore
it. The date must be in the seme typevriter.

d @ carbon copy, would the date be the same?
is a carbon copy, the date must

But suppose you issu
The date should be uniform.
also be in carbon.

I certity that ny snevers fo the foregolng questione sce & and
ollec

torrect to the best of my knowledge and
t]gé:r V. %Mué/m

I certify that the foregoing statement ygsjfede by the party sisn-
ing the sams voluntarily before me bhis day of Deceaber 1947.

2“%1»% FoANT
Cleims, Jhestigbtor
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larking Agustin, merried, 40 years of age, Filipino
citizen, presently Technicel assiStent to the President of the
Philippines, with postul sdiress at lalacanen Falace, lianila,
hereby make the following stetement voluntarily;

That I em the overall commander of the guerrilla outfit
known as the Narkingts Fil-american Troops and sometimes known
e Marking's Fil-imericen Irreguler Troops;

That in 1943 I began issuing (1liberty bonds) in different
denominablons end were typed in triplicate; that said liberty
Dbonds vere issued from the aforementioned year up to the coming
Of the american liberating forces and bear my signatures, my
thumbnerks and the signatures end thumbmarks of Golonel Yay
0, and beer also the seal of my outfit which has the
figure of en eagle above the "V' sign, which "V" has the words
arking's Guerrillas” and above the eagle appears the Wor
vLuzon" and underneath it a star; underneath the eagle just above
fthe "V s.gn is & star and underneath the V" sign are the words
‘liors Victories Ahead" which mean Merking V. Agustin, and under
these words appear the words GENERAL HEADGUARTTR;

I HEAT

That sald liberty bonds were issued without the name of the
berson or persons to whouw issued or sold, the reason being b

o o
prevent the enemy from discovering the supporters of my guerrilla
outfit;

That aluost all the Comuending Officers and Supply Officers
were furnished liberty bonds to be iscued or sold to the people,
military as well as civiliens; that 00 other person Was uthorized
to sign these liberty bonds except myself and Golonel Yay Panlilio;
that in wmaking these liberty bonds different typewriters were
used; that after the issuance of the liberty bonds, there were
very few receipts issued as these liberty bonds were sold to acou-
uulate money for the purpose of purchasing supplies from the
eivilians;

Thet those issued from January 1945 up are questionable and
should be ignored and not paid; that where the date of the bond

» therefore,
such liberty bond issued by me should not be paid si

for that bond had not been received by, ge.

fousTI
I certify that the foregoing statement we,
party sianing the same voluntarily before tais

December 197 &t __ yu
Nanilas

s made by the
day of

e D
fator

gs.!m‘?;‘?' sl
Clains Shvestifato
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STATEMENT

1, Senstor Shih I. Sheng, at present uember of the
Legislative Yuen of the Chinese Republic, formerly overall
commander of the Chinese Volunteers of the Yhilippines, of
Togel ege, married, end residing at 935 R. Regente Street, )
janila, hereby depose and say:

Thet es conmander of the Chinese Volunteers of the Philip-
pines in Le Union and Dastern Rizel and lagune frovinces in
1942, 1943, and 1944, d contacted Colonel #lfredo David
and Golonel marking V. Agustin in June 194k, in the mounteins r
of menay, Cenlumay, end Calinangoan, Rizel Province;

That in 1‘;6,6"'{":y unit, the Chinese Volunteers of the
Philippines together with units of the Marking's Fil-Auericens
Was ambushed by the Japanese in Canlumay, Tanay, end Celinangoan,
Rizel who burned our headgquarters thereat, including our paper;
and records. That in 1944 GColonel “erking ordered me to requil
sition rubber stamp for use of the Fil-Anericans because our
official seal wes then emong those burned.

4. Who orcered you to requisition the rubber stemp used
by the Fil-Americans?

Golonel larking. + wrote to my friend, Luis Chua who
was then living in Calle Nueva, Manila.

were units eside from the Shinese
& in the

. Do you know if there
Volunteers of the Philippines who were with Markinm
mountains &t that time?

A Yes.
q. Do you know Colonel “ifredo Yavid?

A. Yes. e wes then with the Varking's Guerrillas.

. How many stamps aid you order from Luis Chua in 19447 ied

A. 7To 194k L ordered three (3) stamps, but + understand
these stamps were lost in December 1944 and L again ordered
two in the early part of 1945. That was January.

4. Were those stamps ordered in 1945 delivered to you
by Luis ghua?

A-figess L delive¥ed them in turn to Colonel “arking.

4. Did you not retein one ‘1) stemp for you tobe used
exclusively for your uni

4. T had my own stemp since 1942 beceuse it was never
Jost, but in 194l when the stemp in the possession of “olomel

o was 1ast, he requested me to order stemps like mine
for the use of Marking's Fil-Anericans end

'R you know if Colomel #lfredo Uavid or Yolenel warking
had several Stemps of vhat kind efter that incldent whem you
were ambushed by the Japs ia the uounteins?

a¢



H ddop ko, o only kaow the ay headquerters in
YVenile hed & stemp of cin r one markea Chinese
Volunteers of the T‘hlllp;l s Wnien T recemtly dlscovered in the
files.

o you know whose typewriter ves used in typing th:
noerw bunc" (showing & copy of the liberty bond receipt iss usd)

Thet was Merking's typevrit He had two typewriters,
4 one af which (Iortable tvpewr1ter) ‘.rea “Gonated by me to Colonel
arking. I also donated one ta

g In 104 uhat kimd of receipts were iss
unit for fooastuff

ed by you in your

8. I issued receipts in Chinese charecter end in English.

To what unit were these foodstuffs comuandeered by you
1n 190, atstrivuted

They were aistributed to fae of the Chinese Volunteors
or i Philippines end the unit o Fil-inericans thru
Colonels Vicencio end Moscaira in 'am\a 1?1.3—19“

4. In 1945 did you issue receipts in Chinese character or
ordinaty receipts aside from these liberty bond receipts?

ordinary receipts were issued in 1945 for supplies and
foodstutre, and Jiberty bond receipts were issusd for momey loans.

4. Did you keep and do you heve still in your files records
and/or pepers of foodstuffs comusndcered in 194, ia 1945%
A. we shall try to locate our recorés of supplies in 1945,
and T will subuit recopds in 1941-h2-43 end 19Lk.
| 4. (Showing signature on liberty bond receipt) Is this
signatire of coloel “arking signed in your presence?
A. Yes. That is the signature of Colonel Verking; he signed
\ in ny presence. He yrepered at that time liberty bond recelpts

up to 3,000.000.00 pesos in Japanese War Not

4. Do you know the amount issued for the use of your own
unit?

. Begluning Noveaber 1941 o March 194k ¥ictory bond
recsipts wets given by me to be 014 by officers under.me and
the smount is about 11,000.000.00 pesos.

w.' Do you remsuver if Uolonsl serking shso issued liberty
bonds for sele to Colonel Alfredo David?

Yes, He instructed nim to distribute these liberty
‘bonds iu 19kks

o you resember if Colonel Merking ordered his subor-
ainate ofricers including Golonel David to dlspense with ordlnssy
dlaeipte in 1545 and to use the liberty bond receipts instead?

A. No more.

.y of these liberty bonds were issusd by you if
she nove of Golonel Warking Trom 19k to 19457

yore then 3,000,000.00.

page 27
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Do you know if Uolonel Yeyid used other receipts in
ring foodstuffs &nd su;plies asiide from the liberty bonds?

connandee:
A. Yes, in 194k.
< you know 1f Colonel David hed inm his possession in
194k & tubber stemp marked Fil-Auericans like the one you or-
dered from luis
I do not know if Colonel Uavid had one in his possession.

is that Uolonel lerking ordered me to requisition
© in 1944 becsuse the one used by them was burned.

A

Q. Who kept the two rubber stamps which you ordered from
Luis Chue in 19442

4. Colonel Larking.
When did you meet Colonel Yavid?

1 met him in December 1944. That was Unristuas.

3

Q. Do you know if Yolonel David issued receipts in 1944
imnediately after he commandeered supplies?

T think he issued receipts imuediately efter conuendeering.

&,

4. Do you know if they had records in their headcuerters of
foodstuffs taken?
A+ Lt seems they nad.

§. Wit about your unit, do you have & record of all supplies
conmendeered in 1sk4 and 19457

A. oOur records in 194l were all discovered. In lyk5 I
reenbor we kept them in Antipolo. 1 shell try to locate them
‘to be submitted to this cftice/M 9 pemombersd prime

o e
“Tiberty bonds were given by larking to you to be sold,
how muoh is the smount of liberty bond given o you for sale?

&, lore than ¥3,000.000.00 of this liberty bond, but
¥11,000,000.00 s the mctial expense, incurred by my unit in the
Whole La Union, Rizal, and Manila. These expenses were in the
Yown of Teceipts, ana Victory Notes wiich T signed end countersigned
by lir. Say Koo, president of the Overseas Chinese liilitia.

Gould you estimete the expenses of your unit in Lanile

alone?

About 1/3 of 11,000,000,00 or around 4,000,000.00 pesos
notes and in'Philippine currency.

A

in Japanese
4. Where weve you in Jeptenber, COctober, November, and

Decenber 19447

A. 7 vas in the uountains of Tenay, Hizal.

« o were the officers of the Larking's ¥il-Anericens
who were with you at that time?

pegeb
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4. Colonels koscaira, de la “ose, ¥rancisco, liarking,
yay, Jornacion, and Gabalhin. I elso remember & Cortes.

«w. In cepteuber, October, November, and Jecember 194l

do you remember "if Col. Narking ordered these officers mentioned
above to issue ordinery receipts in commandeering foodstuffs
for use of their respective units?

a. Yes.

4. Is it not true thet in the monthsimnetloned above
ol. Yarking was issuing liberty bonds in lieu of ordinary
receipts?

A. He himself issued ordinary receipts for foodstuffs
commandeered and at the same time liberty bonds; likewise he
also ordered me and the officers mentioned sbove to issue
ordipary receipts.

. What ebout in the early pert of 1945, where were you?

A. We were still together up to March 2, 1945 in the
sountains of Bosoboso end in the mountains of Rizal.

4. In January, Februery, and Larch 1945 were you with
the same officers ientioned above in the mountains of Rizel?

A. Yes, and with some other officers of the Narking's
Fil-Auerican Troops.

«. 1In Jenuary, February, end March 1945 do you know if
Gol. yeriking also ordered you and the officers who were with
you in the Lountains of Rizal to issue ordinary receipts for
foodstuffs comnandeered?

Yo more because we were receiving rations from the
iy which were dropped from planes.

6th &

«@. How about liberty bonds?

A. Liberty bonds were, however, issued in January,
pebrugry, Yaroh to civilians in'the lowlands|but not in-the
uountains.

4. Do we understand that when you were with Lerkin
in the mongtains of Rizal from Septeiber to December 19LL and
$noh Tanuary to Maroh 10, 1945, you hed goaferences with all
these officers mentioned above?

A. Yes.

4. Do we also understand thet in those conferences you
had Colonel werking end the officers uentioned?

A, Yes.

. Golonel varking ordered taet you can issue ordiner
receipts in 19kA? R

4. Yes. But mot in 1945.
« Do you have anything tore to say?

e No more,
page™
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EREOF, 1 sign this 29th day of December
Service, ¥nilippine University Area, <uezon

19k7,
City.

Ve certify that the foregoing statemedt was nade by
the party signing the same voluntmrily before us this
29th day of Jecemover 1947 at Ylaims erv¥ce, Phili
University Area, Quezon Gity.

Glains investigetar



Republic of the Philippines
Depa2tment of Agriculturc and Natural Resources
BURSAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
Mapile

T0 WHOM IT MAY OONCERN:

CLASS ! VHEN WIll D & ! CSTRMATID
ATED §  MAXDIUM

OF
: DECLASSIFIED
Cexabsos | 25 1 W Authorityvnio Sy 2075
Cattle 1 18 ! 25
Horsss 4 20 3 30
Pigs ] 4 1 6
Coate 3 2 13 15
Sheop ! 12 : 15
Togs ! 8 1 12
Ghieksn = 4 ! 8

The sbove figures ar> only estimated based on observa=
tions as all records obtaiusd from studies on the spen of
Life of Animals were lost during the Japansse occupation,

The ften on tha averege length of life 1s not gliven,
@ 1% will depond on the care, feed end conditions and vannot
e applied to enimels slsughtered for food. For example,
an overworked bullook or horse is sure o have a dorter
#pan of 11 than one at mediws work., Animals that are well
f2d and kept under condition s nearer %o nature are sure to
have a longor span of life then animals oqually fod but
pempored end kept in limited enclosures.
& 8/ sarlos X, Burgos
4 cmLos X, BURGCS
Zootechnigt and
Ohief, Livestoek Pxtenaion Division

£ Buresu of snimel Industry
Manila, December 3, 1947 -
CERPIFIED TRUE COPYs

G € s

Glaims Investigsior
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3rd Batbelion, lst
o, i fesiding e Kt ipols, hereby

rect to the best of

Q.
A

9

1 Samson, Tormerly Commanding Officer,
Regiient, Yarking!s Pil-fsiorica
‘clatc cbat o
bor

ns propounded by
liov edge @ recellsctisa.

Jhen vore you nade the Comanding CEficer of K" Comany, lsb
v

e reu""'mluauon of the )
yarch 1945,

king!s Fil-Americans on 10

Jhen did it begin?
10 tarch 1945 up to the time I am discharged.

fhen was the time you were discharged?

11 December 1945.

You were not fomerly comnected with the "K' Gompany, Yay lst
Reginent fram 1942 to 19457

I was formerly Lieutenant Colonel but our rank was reduced when
the U. 8. Amy recognized us on 10 arch 1945, I was stabion

in the mountains with the regimental headquarters of the Narking's
Fil-Anericans

Jihen vas the "K" Company, lst Yay Regiment first recognized?
10 yarch 1945.

Was that the date of recognition?
That wis the date of recognition. Tt was set back to 7 May 1942.

During the tinme you weregthe Co:manding b lsb
Yay Regiment from ty) 945 smclusdve, do you resember havin
comiendeered supplies fram civilians?
I was designated as Company Camander as of 10 Varch 1945 but during |
1942 to 1945 I was Licubenant Colonel. Ye were recognized by the

6th Army on 10 March 1945.

fihat was your in the General fraa 1942
o 19452
Headquarbers Commandant.

hs of the General of Marki
Yos, Varking's Fil-nericans.

As of General 5 do you renember
it you el Uit

Did you iseue receipts?

I issued receipts

signed by youp

Signed by me.

Did you have Authoriw %o camandeer &
't D

during tha
e were mthurized by our overall® commander Marking,

33 -
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0. Vas the authority written or verbal?
Terk

Q. Vhat

vere the items you commandeered from 1942 to 1945, do you re-
=~

A Bverything that is good for food.

Q. For exampls, cows? |
A Cows, Tice.

Carabaos?
Tone-.

Q. ihat about articles?

To articles,
Q. Frow 1942 to 1945 you vere the Comandant of the Ceneral Headquarters |
of the Fil-Anericanss Dia you know the strengtn of the writs of the
ahole Fil-American Troops? |
A
Q. What vas the strength?
A Approxinately 400 plus, pombat, also members of the General Headquartess.

Q. Including Gol. Marlkingts?
A TYes.

Q. Yere all of these 400 recognized from 1942 to 19457
4. T don't kmow.

Q. But you do kiiow that some of them vere not recognize
A In ny opinion, all the old timers in Varking's vere rec%maed.

Q. That sboub the "K" Company? ifhen were you attached to the U. S.
A 3rd Division, 10 Yarch 1945,

o ms of g g et attached to that division?

So you have only 126 men in the company?
Yes. That is a light company.

4. During the atbachment did you receive rabions and supplies fram the ‘

1 m 19454 to the surrender of Jazan when ve were camped in ‘
Caup Yurphy.

Q- Approxinately what month vas bhat? |
K. When ve were stationed in Camp Murphy, 12 August 1945. }

@\ Fromieuers )5 o Masch 1045, 414 vou dgsie Betairts Yor ou
nandeered

A T issued recems but the aivilians d1d nob accept becaune they vers |
afraid of the Jeanese.

hats sbout fran 192 o Jama
by you, did the civilians accopt
w11 not accept because if bh

-2
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safe-keeping the Japanese might find them.

In other words, bhere were no Teceipbs issued by you fran 1942 to
1945, e I right?
signing the receipts but they don't want to accept it.

You signed receipts from 1942 to 1945 and the civilians did

‘acoept then. lhere did you place the Teceipts? Did you 116 then
or you just threw then away?

I filed the receipts but they are all lost.

Doen Jnow Colonel Pablo Jornacion of the Fil-inericans?

Yihat was his designation and renk at the time you were the Comsand-
ing Officer of the "K! Company?
¥o is a battalion compander, lajor, 2ad Tay X

45 caupany cammander of K" Co., lst Yay Regiment, do you know
the commandeering activities of Pablo Jornacion fram 19L2 to 191&5’
I do not kaow

Do you know 3£ he had conmandeered supplies directly from the people?
& Teport only of his activities because he wes stabioned somevhere

, Tayabas, because he is a rolling combab. It was very hard
G oA

Do you know Sebastian Oliveras of San Isidro, Antipolo,
Te

Did you comandeer supilies from Oliveros?
Tes.

What vere the itens?

Cattles.

How many cattles approximately?
1, catble:

e dab& was bhat? A
anuary to March 1945,

Is that all the items you got from Sebastian Oliveros?

Tes.

Did you rake a reveipt and gave it to Cliveros 7
T made a receipt bub he am ot accept it.

Mow hat he filed a claim,

aid you issue an affidavit certifylng
5 you et cattles from hin?

Do you know if Major Pablo Jornacion also camandeered heads of
cattles fron Bebastian Cliveros?
I do not know,

Tow sadd o eee S tho 43rd Division on 10 Narch 1945.
Where did you co er the heads of cattle of Schastian Oliveros
e, January 1905 0 Sarel 1945t

i

lhat particular place?

=
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Near Tinogay. That is a sitio of the Municipality of Antipolo,
Rizal.

¥here were the heads of cattles of Oliveros Sebastian kept in Tino-
gay, Antipolo, Rizal? Is there a ranch of Oliveros Sebastian in
Antipolo, Riz

Before the outbreak of war, he has a ranch. You know the ranch

was destroyed and the cattle ran amck and 50, if we kill the catble,
we will see the brand and when we see the brand of Sebastian, I send
a runner to him and inform him that we got that cabtle, gave him a
Sagbint Bt e it ot accept.

Did you comandeer all the Us heads of cattle fran Sebastian Oliveros
in a dg in 19457

No. fyhen we had no more food or nothing to eat, we camandeered or
we shoot because we could nob cabch the cattle.

You executed this affidavit on 21 January 1947 certifying that you
comandeered fran Oliveros Sebastian heads of large cattle alleged to have
been used by your wnit. fow do you knov now vithout any available

records in your file the exact quantity of heads of cattle cormmdeered
fran clainant from January to March 19457 Is it only by calculation?

By ny memory.

ou have a very splendid nemory. But you said you anly got 1h heads
of catitle from claimant, am I right?
o

But dn $his affidavit of yours it is shown that you have taken more
than 1k heads of cattle. Which is right, 1i heads of cattle or
this affidavit which you execubed certifying that you comandsered
20 heads of cattle from the claimant? Please refresh your mind.
Vait, we will be mized up. There is one more affidavit. I thought
we are speaking of that one affidavit. I was already investizated
hore of that 1) cattles, T have two aftidavice here

But there seem t0 be no error here nade. You certified bhat you
know Sebastian Oliveros.

Ve w11 be mixed up. You kuow I have two affidavits here and this
is for the cattle that I have camandeered from 1942 to 1943 but

In this statement, this questions and answers, vm made you unders-
tand that Sebastian Oliveros is from Antipolo, that you know
e kg el e cnme fron hin,
If e are speaking of cattles we have comandesred from 1912 to 1945,
thore ero 3} in oI fran Cliveros, If yau will duestion ko the oat-
+16 % s censiandasced from Jansdiy 1945 o MmN 1946, shese exe

T B4 192 %0 196 Ghettn ‘enscensite, € v srs feot s ranch,
there are 20,

So, we understand that you exe umd o affidavits in favor of Oliveros
Sebastian, one affidavit certifying thab you commandesred some 1
heads of tabtle from Januasy. to March 1945 and you also swocuted
another affidavit dated on the 2lst day of January 1947 certifying
that you canmandsered 20 heads of Savties fron Oiiveres Sebastian
!'!‘om 1942 to 1943. An I right?

5.

20
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Fron 1942 to 1913 did you have 12 contact with lfajor Pablo Jorna-
cion in the mountains of Rizal
Yes.

That, connecti contact hin those days? Is it in connection
\ith conferencs, meebm“.. or conbat activities that you met Pablo
Jornacion in 192 to 19437

1 he will proceed to general headquarbers, we meet sach other.

Did I get you right when you say there was a ranch of claimant Sebas-
tian Oliveros near Tinogay, Antipolo, Rizal?
Yes.

You killed, ndesred and shoot heads of cattles in that sitio
belonging e o 1%2 £ 104 et 15 head of cattles be-

longing (47 claimant Oliveros. I think you lilled 20, that is from
1942 ad 1913 or the sane pericd shen Yahlo .yemacmn certifies in
an affidavit that he commandeered als d 60 heads of

sh
cattles right in the same sitio fram 1942 ol 191,3, “pe you not mect
each other shooting, comandsering and Killing heads of cabtle in int
sitio where the ranch of Sebastian Oliveros was situated in 1942 &

9437

If e will procoed to the rmch of lir. Sebastian Oliveros, ve will
know that he has been there because all the cattles are afrald of

the people. e have no i o Iill because we will not soe then.

fe vait two or three days then I met Pablo Jornacion and I ask him if
He oot eatiles theve sq the catiies are arveld of bhe psople now.

In which you know also of the commandeering activies of Pablo Jorna-
cion in 1942 to 1943, an I right?

Are you issuing receipbs now for oupplies commandeered from civilians
from 1%2, 1513, 104, ana 1945 in omler to help civilians to support
their clains? Youare issuing receipbs now?

Yo. This tim

Tow da you bely ch sivildans & you laow that he supported our witt
1942 ang 19137 How do you help

7 they will approach me because e t.hat V11068 cathbe bt palar)

an not making affidavit because I think I am advising'them bhat 3

cavans of palay is nob enough for us o sign an affidavit. Tt will

cost them more than P30 going to the office ard it will be long be-

fore they get paid.

S 30 or less, you don't help the claimants?
T make an affidavitp but the #30 is not enough because it will cost
then more than F30 spending in going bo the offics,

Do you remenber if you did sign or issue an affidavit certfy
that a certain clainant contributed palay in an mowrt less than
#30 5o that such clainant could suppert his clain in bhis office?
Did you execute an affidavi

To. s is the only Sty T by e R Oliveros,
Because in the guerrilla days, when we cavan, thoy are tel
ling that is already a hely for us.

’,ﬂs\y is the brand of the cows of Sebastddn Qliveros?

15 v, Oliveros the only one from whom you comamleered cows duriag
the whole period of operation?

-
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A. From my sister also I commanieersd. I shot three cows but I told
hem that if ve make affidevit for that three cows, I tell them
/uu did not help me diring my guerrilla days.

Fron other persons?
A To.

Q. TWhat was your sector of cperations from 1942 to 19457
A. Rizal, Iaguna and Tayabas.

Q. You used to go tothese places during these years?
Q. Gan you specify the exact date when you commandeered from lir. Oliveros?
A I cannot remcmber.

Q. In 1942, how nany have you comandeered from your memory?

A. T cannot remember - successive.

. In 19437 .
A Up to 1943, T renember 20 cattles.

Q- In 1Mo
A. Iwms in Infanta, Tayabas.

Q. How sbout in the eax‘ly e 19457
A. Iwas near Rizal Sect

Q. How nany heads of catble?
R

Q. ALl inall, how many héads of cattle did you commandeer from Mr. OLi~
veros?

As 3h.
S
Q. Yas this the only cows that you camandeered from civilians? You men-
N ticned that you caumm deered fran your sister three cows. Has she filed
a claim in this office?
A, To.

Q. Eow sbout other eivilians you camandeered cows from?
A. There are but they have Anb a‘_\rasched me ye

Qo M3 fa al, hor sy cous aid you commandser trua Ur, Oliveros and
the cthsr c:v:Ll
A. Approximately 50 heada.

9. o about other kinds of supliss, Tice, chickens?

A. e comandeored 1ittle by little only we were 1in nesd of food
S ye Wero nate Howses: e requisiioned supplies but thev, s ab
small quanti

. 4nd the oivilians from whon you comandeered supplies did not file
a claim in this office?
A Yot gete

4. Your conpany is camposed of how many men?
2 .

22
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pen with you or
194
recognized?
ed in different companies and ons.

ou comandeered since 1942

Q. . Olivercs?

e we were atbached to the

Qe larch 5, 19452

& .

Q. Please specify your commandeerings from 10.42 to ],1,55%‘,&.%«
I

4. In 1942 - 105 1943 - 10; 1944 - I v e and in 1945 ~ L.
K EA&'& SISO

I certify that the foregoing statement ves made o me party
signing the same voluntarily before me this 10th day of January
1948,

o1
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HSFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINGS )

CITY OF MANILA)

S
I, TCUAS J. GUTIERREZ, of legal age, married, and residing st

e T

to the office of lir. Alfredo David located at Raon St., wuiapo, Manila,

in my caproity s an investigstor of the Claims Service, PHILRYGUL,

AFC 707 then located et Bldg. 24, Corner of Zurbsran end wozon Soule-
vard, banile.

That my purpose of sesing lir. David was to confor with hin regard-
ing certain receipts allegedly signed by him in his cepacity as a guer-
rille officer.

That ssid receipts were presented by differont clairants es evidence
%o suppert their clains against the Us Goverment.

That br. David was not svailable every time I wont to e him. I talked
%o his lady seorstery whose name I do'mot recell now and notified me that
Jir. David was out in Loguna capsigning. Whils thers, I moticed civilians
prosenting pupers to the lady secrotary sbove-mentionsd. I heve not imves-
tigatod what those papers wers out I aver hesrd them mencionsd about
Jagansse war notes which wers pressuted to the lady secretery so tiat
corresponding papers may be propared by hor apperently to be presented
%o the Claims Service, FHILRYCOM, AFO 707. p

That from previous dates, I went to ses Gol. Agustin liarKings who was
then b Nalscantn and inquired from him as to his persomsl kuowledgs sbout
the receipts sigued by Alfredo David. s werned me verbslly as an iuves-
tigatar o g0 slonly whon £6 omos %o seno olatms eigned by said Aitriie
Sexid (Fiae T bhow heb shee 58 Kistase = ). Witth that point of
viow, 1 wenb away thisking a1l the tine how I could Julistiusly process

olaims whose receipts were allegedly signed by Alfredo David.

m?ﬁ‘ﬁ?i,m 07

Clains Investigator

Furthernors, I have nothing to -

>t
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rounstances.
r-ﬁdmtnf!.nhu‘,?ﬂ‘.hgm. 56 years of

age, mm

Do dmn-wuu the bruth and nothing but the tuth 1 his
investigation

asig! o e i, s

Tere
Yos

2 member of the SUS Regiment, Warking's Fil-inerican Troops?

it

What o viere you in?
it fivst Uiaonant and Later Captalni . Al ‘i L

And vhat outfit were you
1 was under the. ommnrul cl‘ Colonel Andenaga crtdste Ngﬁmt

That
In ny he

was that originally statiched?
ouse ab Nankaya, Fila, Lagna

o ny—ncormn,uxmummmu*lswy\’ I W

VWhet was the position you were discharging in the reginont?
Supply Officers

c-n

Ay S i S o Sk SR AL 0 e

g
!u oir, Since 1943 I was the supply officer.

hs o supply officor, you colleched supplies for the reginait?
Yes, siry P o

w,mmmmu,m’r« —Iﬂlﬁ

There
glven,
Do you

were some that were

ﬂmlﬁl”‘—ll‘l Mlﬂ_nl
remenber the cornandeerings thet you made vhon you Were supply

£

Tou stated bhat you remenber the commdenrings s you nude. O
you state the nanes of the persone from whan you comandsered;
T do not remesber. The situstion was disorderly. ®

you
Gan you state the nases of those

Leonurdo Rebon, § pantas of rise; Graciano Sspiritu, 1 carsbeo, I

‘wanted by the Japanese.

¥ .
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Q. Do you know whether he commandeered supplies for the regimet?
A TYes sir.

Q. ,Were you present whea he gob suppliss from the people?

& I vas not,

Qs Do you lmow whether Major Arricte is now lasiing receipts for the
plies 106t be wes Fopeed to heve Saaat

Q. Do you know Mr, Andres Franco?

A Yos.

Q. Thy?

A Because his barrio is adjacent to ours.

Qi Do you know if Major Arricta in 1947 visited the barrios issulng
Zesaipts or prepariag clais foms for s bumis peopler

4 T have seen him but I did not kow what he did.

I cortify that my answers to the foregoing questious are brue and
correct to the best of my inovledge, belief end recollection,

WOWn

u OCA’DR TzoN
I certify that the foregoing statement by the
signing the same yolutarily before me this day of ber

1947+

Gertitying Clatng

éwg
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CITY OF MANILA

T, SERAFIN M. n.vs.fms. of legal age, Filipino, married, resident
and with postal address ab Binangonan, Risal, after having besn duly
sworn in accordance with law depose and say:

Thet T vas fomerly the Brecutive Offiser of the Otraughn's
Hlcmerien Irregular Troops, (David's Command), otherwise knomn
28 the Srd keuy Cors, Narking Fil-ineriotns, i ypinreds
scogniied by Gth kmy, WSa, dsted 9 Vay 1015, es of 11 February
1945, and was processed vith the Philippine Amy, on 22 August 1945,
‘with the rank of Colonel;

& in my capacity as Dxecubive Officer, I have delegabed
uajor u.el-ndnn V. de Lyna to effect the comandeering of food
supplies from the civilians and issued the corresponding receipts
thereof;
That the supplies comandeered from clvilians were duly turned
over to the command and consumed by the membors of the oubfit;

'MESS WHAREOF, T have hereunto signed my mame this Gth
day of !ov A9hT.

s/ Serafin ¥, Silvestre
SERAFTH

. SILVESTRE
(Notarid Seal) COL., INF., 0-h2791
SUBSCRIBED AMD SWORN TO BEFORE me wu of B AT,
exhibited to me his Res Cert. No. A~
on May 17, 1947
s/ Alberto 0. Villarasa |
Notary Pulilic
& Untdl Decenber 31, 1947
A TRUE COPY: [
I
clains (bor

]3



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
CITY OF BACOLOD ENEN

Toommonnmewaoy

AFFIDAVIE

1, Alejandro M. Montelibeno, Filipino, of legal nge,
married and'a vesident of Recolod City, Philippines, being
auly sworn, depose and ste:

Thet about the month of November, 1942, I joined the
guerrilla orgenizetion in Negros Ocoidental as & civilian
volunteer and was comnissioned an an Officer; thet e De-
cember 17, 1942, I as nssigned as AC of §, G-4 Section,
720 Division, Tth WD, Recognized o dh & i fovdledund
of Captein; that I occupied ‘this position up to the year,
19435 thet as AC of 8, G-4 Section I had under my eommand
i. Romeo R. Villarosa, who wos one of my Assistemts and

he was authorized to procure supplicsfor the army from the
loelante with e power £0 requisition said supplies on cres
dit from civiliens; that reports of the requisitions made
by L. Villaroea wun Submitiod froa time £o time %o

office and I came to know that he had procured & comsidera-
ble mambity of palay, corn and livestock from Dr. Floren—
cdo Aurelio, who was the owner of Hda, Ambipolo-an situas
$58 i the hunioipality of Bage, Negros Oceidentals

Thst Dra Florencio Aurclio et simt ving vas slge wu-
nected with ihe Resistance Uovemert having boen appoiuted
as Deputy Mayor of Barrio Ambipolo-en \mdu' the administra=
Hon 5% the Free Municipality of Bage and subsequently as
Sanitary President of sid minioipalitys

That I can ponita.vely state ih‘ the supplies requisi-
tioned by Lts Villaresa D!'
our Office and the seme '!re
units of the Seventh Military Dinrict for the use and con=
Illlyﬁ.ol of the men.

nki&thil stotement upon the request of Dry

am not releted :I him either by
blood or lﬂink\y ond that I lm'. no imterest on
this matter either actual or Qll\tla'

1IN WITHESS WHEREOF, I have he: o set d at
gt 3£ Bacoled, Frilippines; % 1h1l day

::c ‘.:' ‘#"

Bubscribed an o before me, thi uy ul
1948 at the ity ql Bﬂoolsd, Pllli'pllll.

Doo, los iy b
:




R
M& DECLASSIFIED
¥ AuthorityyNg. =)

AT W B DTS
3.8 ADIOIAG 6 ]
*

5 BLIVASITEA

(o9 Imol To QELET qonadtloguol U oxbusge th
asied (semig € 310 boloosll Yo smebkas 8 Bita
{9¢oia bus sacgad

ol bemkob I (MO0 (duevell %o dinom oS Tipds daul 4

vio £ am [8ineblood aomyol rk moliomkmasse BL{Ivto
=ol s10 udt §¥201110 mo a2 bamolsakwmoo aow bnn s8dnsl oy
(mattosh b-d (8 Yo DA o bompisas saw L 4} oinas
M ghrondp boskmoonii (8 FRS .nn!nk CY
R ot of g mobdkeog eidy h.Nu’mo 1 ndr jatadqad %o
iasm oo yu wobmy had 1 mokiasd «B %o OA 8’ dudd $IPOL
‘ wa umnm w Yo ena n:w osiw .mv::.rnv +f comoR &I
' ok mo* }u ToRpa ikl -‘i uootq of Daslyadivs nay ad
: 1o sokiggua uaa mht npn of zawoq i iln abaalyol
:’/ﬁ un:# 1“’1’ %o adgoqex dedd fensklivio poxt §ib

' oi smtd

d o
w8 b

omit mowt Doddindna orsw ssoxileV . HI wd
810 09 5 bar owbaﬂsnmnmi othzgnuo ;
‘? Wil mrat dgotanil b oo \uaLe %0 Yédaig ok
s o Hg Ml ok
aomoll cops€ %o v. x:qzu-

r gacs $a ok lazid ofonsze L :

ol uemeyoll souadataull ;u Mn
- oy 48 by ma-oloq HmA_ orvial mﬁ :
‘%Wmm- am- sa o ikLagboks ‘&3 #ﬂ" i

3 o

}, 24 ¥ po i Wq’{mﬂ e

varkil e “Jéﬁi
em ﬁtnng 1:¢-ltnl'u ;ﬁ i %

\ o T

Baw nd- HEL
il odb kb S




T PecrAsTET—
Authorityviio 8Y 3O 8/ ; /:4/ p W7

BEPUBLIC OF !H: PHTLIPPINES
CITY OF BACOIO! 5.8

x_--__-----__.x

ARFIDAVI®

1, Jaime €, Decamay, Filipino, of legal age, and with
residence ond postal address ot Bacolod €ity, Deing duly
sworn, depose and states

That upon the outbresk of the vor I was called into the
active service of the USAFTE here in Negros Islond and afty

B o atas of Vin P lofmeriein Tarsdt in Besardh 1 sta oa
o the mountains of Negros and later on nrgsn sed

upit sometime in the middle part of the 1542 anten P
sequently became S8 "A" of NS under ho' then 4th Philippine
Corp and 1ster on of the THD;

od the position of €O of SS "A" which was
snhs:quemly Sased wiin Sh Th' imte ons Baticlion up ¥ g::t
1943 when Twas transferred to the porition of AC of §,
TUD in place of Capt. Alejandro M. Montelibanmo, who was om
sick leave; that T was discharged with the rank of Major, Inf.
on June, 19463

Thot during uy incwsbency as CO of 83 'A% wiich wis sub-
Beq\lﬂlﬁly fused 'ith 88 "B" imlo ome Battalia.-.
to also suthorize some of his aiie 4o

g cure and x‘squiution supulies, foodstuffs, ote. o

rom civiliens in the lowlands; t{het from the recor

tul to my Office by Lt. Brmeo, I cﬂ. to hlo' utﬂekl

he requisitioned 'I)plill from Hda,

the j‘rildi.ctiol of IA? gv- Mlﬂm IM

Floremcio Aurelio; tha part

made by me because at thﬁ A.mn-uﬂnp cy also of the
to among its

+to the nemes end identity ot ll’l and patrietic civi

end their respective mundu or fams Pron hich ou . &

foodstuffs could be procured by the army in time of

et the records in my Office to this effect were lost
during ome of the Japs raids im my headguarters in 1944.

That 1 making this stotement vo]nmﬂly wi thout
Ty Munt on this matter either
1 am not related to Dr. Floreneio Aurelio etiter by u,.i
affinity.

or
18 WITNESS WHEREOF, :hremal-nm? nd at
Sity ot Bcelod, Thilippines, this
\ .
i

1940, e ey of FRmersa, i prise , )/
B b 2 B A “'? d

that
in
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REPUBLIC ¢ THE PHILIPPINES)
PROVINCE OF LAGUNA ; 88,
MUNICIPALITY OF PILA

AFFIDAVIT

5 ANTONIO A. ARRIETA, of legal age, Filipino uarriad,
preuntu resit in the lnmlaipality of Psyla, Province
after having baen sworn to sccording to lew deposo nnd
lsy th‘t
Tha am recognized as Mejor of Infantry as of
1ith hbrmy 1915' by the CG., 6th Army AUS as per Ltr.,
AG 384 & Zdammly 1945,

t 1 know sonally PABLO JUANE to be Supply
officer in the GSC, B.M.8. l-gmnt Marking's merican
egular Trnop now known as IIT ARI! CORPS _FIL-AMERICAN TF
d as PRIVATE FIRST CILASS

and r
in the Componit Roster of the III MY CCRP8 Fil-American Tr=
regw ar Troop under the name PABLO JAIME,.

Thet PABLO mn )n'ocnu nppm- from the Civilians
15a0ed Gu1y siguad. by hin mith the soenben Libnea e the sag
SHUS! signe
imental comlg-r Cols sornnn M. Bilvestre of the S.M.S. “

That the name of PABRLO JA. g:arixrxg in the rscox-
nized roster of the Composit Foeter of ¢! efrmy Corps:
Fil-American Irregular Troop pretains to PABLO JUANE and core
vection has been teken to sald ervors,

All receipts issued not Countersigned by Cols S.M, Silw
vestre are not Valid,

In testimony hereof 1 here unto signed this affidavit
this 26th day of June 1947 at Pile, Laguna, 0

G

Au'TDNIU ho ARRIETA — ST R
MAJOR TVP. 0~4715/’

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of

June 1947 at Pila  Laguna m @Zj%

NICHOLAB W oRER
18t, 1Lt, GAC



A BRIEF HISTORICAL SKETCH

OF THE
MARKING'S FIL-.

ERICAN TROOPS 2 AuthorityyNo

A GUERRILLA BAND IS BORN:

On 9 April 1942, just as the last shots were being fired
on Bataan, Army Specialist MARCOS VILLA AGUSTIN (MARKING), took
an oath of allegiance to the United States of America, before
an American Army lieutenant, Russel Barrows, CAC, USA, who
had escaped to the hills. The oath was administered in the
beautiful Telbak Valley, Antipolo, Rizal. With Marking at the
time of the oath-taking was his guerrilla band which he had re-
cruited & month before. This original 'band was titled the "Old-
timers," the first to rally to his call when the last phase was
being staged in Bataan.

With that oath and armed with authority to organize a re-
sistance group, Marking gave official cognizence to his outfit
which was established as the "Guerrilla Headquarters," South
Central Luzon," in the province of Rizal.

During the months from April to June, Marking had mustered
such a considerable number of ‘fighters around him that it became
necessary to re-group the command into combat teams of approxi-
mately 150 men each under his best and ablest officers, Col Leon
Cabalhin, who wes always his second in command, Col Roberto Mata,
who later became a division commander, Col Jose Mapa, Marine
Engineer, who was also a division commander and, at a later date,
the Provost Marshall General, Col Teofilo Salvador, & USAFFE Lt,
and lst Army Corps. commander of Marking's Guerrillas, and Col
Pablo Jornacion, of the Jornacion Regiment or the Blue Fighters.
This arrangement wes to ensure greater mobility and to lessen
the problem of feeding a large number of men. Marking himself
maintained & combat team in his headquarters.

These combat teams were allowed by Marking to roam the country-
side to maintain peace and order among the civilian population.
In return for the kind treatment and the protection extended to
the civilians by Marking's men, the townspeople not only attempted
to conceal the whereabouts of the unit from the enemy, but contri-
putéd supplies to the support of the unit.

Marking's outfit grew by leaps and bounds. With a bigger
force bigger problems had to be faced. The men had to be fed
and armed. So Marking sent organizers to all the outlying towns
in Rizal, even those far from his own headquarters. The town en-
listments were divided into supply and procurement, intelligence,
militery police, and replacements., The response of the towns
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The town enlistuents were divided into supply and procurement,
intelligence, military police, and replacements. The response of
the townspeople was almost instantaneous. From every town and
barrio and even from Manila, convoys were organized to transport
all kinds of foodstuffs, clothes, and arms and emmunition to
Marking's headquarters. Couriees and confidential messengers
came in daily to the main base bringing intelligence reports, rosters ¢
rosters of new enlistments, ‘communications and messages from
persons and members from all parts of Marking's guerrilla terri-
tory. Special procurement groups were sent as far as the battle-
fields of Bataan to secure arms and amuunition. These groups were
selected mostli';. from the several regiment commands in the City

of Manila. Thls influx of armsend ammunition, sparked the morale
of the Marking guerrillas and gave them confidence in their power
as an armed force.

During this period, Yay Panlilio (How lirs Yay Agustin) joined
Marking. The presence of "Mammy"YYay, as she was and &till is
tenderly called by all Marking men, wielded considerable power and
influence in the organization. 4 former newspaper woman of the
DMHM, specialiged in propaganda and counter-propaganda. She
organized the administerial staff of Marking's General Headquarters.
Records of all kinds were kept. Stacks of rosters, intelligence
reports, official communications, and other documents were kept as
files and as future reference for the organization. It was
through Yay®s instructions and efforts that today the Marking's
Filsamerican Troops, can show evidences of its existence.

ENLISTMENT:

General enlistment of the Marking's guerrillas came from all
walks of life; farmers, chauffeurs, mechanics, carpenters, doc-
tors, lawyers, engineers, and white collar workers; men, women,
and children --- young and old, were nob denied the right to fight
for their country. Children ranging from the ages of twelve to
fifteen proved to be sources of honest and true, information;
women could carry messages and even small caliber fire-arms in-
side their skirts without arousing the suspicions of the enemy;
the men contributed all kinds of service to the underground
movement --- combat infantrymen, intelligence officers, supply
agents, couriers, informers, advisers, or laborers.

Several Americans joined Marking in the field. With their
guerrilla ranks, they are as follows: Capts Avlin J Farretta
and John Paul Schaffer, both mining engineers; Lt Col Gotlieb
Neigum, veteran of Bataan and corporal in the 31st Infantry,

U § Army; Maj Herbert E Barr, Denver, Col; Maj (Mrs)Rufina Lopez
Barr, a registered nurse; Capt Albert Carron, veteran of Corre-
gidor, Westbrook, laine; the late Capt Sidney (Sid) Gorham;

the late George Lightman, who wes liberated from the Lumbang
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Gerrison by yarking and his Oldtimers in June 19423 Capts Robert
Velge, George Wicks, and Johnny Fulgrum. Among the staunch
supporters and morale boosters in the city of Manila were the
lovely couple Herbert and Janet Welker and the late Miss Helen
Wilk and Dr. Darby of the Emmanuel Hospital.

MARKING'S GUERRILLAS AND THE FIL-AN TCAN IRREGULARS: v,

In June 1942, Marking met and conferred with the late Col
Hugh Straughn, in the latter's hideout somewhere in the lalaya
Mountains. At this conference, both parties came out for a
coordinated action. Aan egreement was mede fusing the Marking's
Guerrillas and the Fil-american Ittregular Troops, with Col Straughn
as Commanding Officer and Marking as General Field Commender and
second in command. They also agreed that in the eventuality one
of them dies or is captured, the surviving leader will take
overall command of the fused orgenization.

During the months that followed this fusion, both headquar-
ters of Straughn and lMarking were scenes of busy activity. Plans
for a new system of coordinated action were drewn up. FPolicies
were established. Commends were clarified and the chain of com-
mend was instituted. Topping all, the Articles of War, and the
standing Army Regulations guiding both in framing their policies
and mode of action.

Propaganda and counter-propagands were given new life, under
the expert direction of Yay. Coordination of the Manila regi-
mental commands were perfected by Col Roger (Rodge) Moskaira
and his assistents. Rodge was the strong link between Marking
and the Manila commands, and was instrumental in meking new con-
tacts and gaining supporters for the organkzation. Maj Galicano
Astorga, was the confidential agent of Marking between prominent
supporters in and around Manila and the Headquarters af Col Straughn.
The agreement between Marking and Straughn brought closer bonds
of friendship between the two orgenizations, although some Fil-
Americens resented Marking's powers and influence over Straughn.

When Col Straughn was ceptured by the Japanese in 1943, some
Fil-American units igmored the srcvisions of the fusion between
the two organizations, and acted independently. Marking, who
hed his hands full running his ever growing organization, did not
attempt to influence this decision on the part of those Fil- -
Americen units that preferred to operate independently.

GROWTH AND EXPANSION OF MARK ING'S FIL-AMERICANS:

In June 1942, Marking and his fighters raided the Jap Gar-
rison in Lumbang, Laguna. The raid was well-timed and executed
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almost to perfection except for one hitch. After killing all
Jap sentries and other enemy personnel, Marking found out that
the americen soldiers and other allied nationals concentrated
there and being used as laborers, did not want to be liberated.
Only one American took the chance for freedom, He was George
Lightman. Those who preferred to stay, were later massacred by
Jap reinforgements from other garrisons.

After the Lumbang raid, Marking and his band gained new
and undisputed prestige as one of the most formidable guer-
rille organizations in the Philippines. Japanese punitive
Expeditions were sent out in large numbers to try and capture
Marking and his followers.

Roger Moskaira, working on the Menila Organizations, regis-
tered 20 regimental commands. Col Pablo Alora registered the
Cavite Highlanders, Lowlanders, and the Texans. Col Juan San-
tiago registered the Anilao Unit thru the late Col Cirilo Perez,
Col Laud Mangkon registered the "Batangunos" now known as the
ledrana Unlt. The late Col Pacifico Licsi registered the Maki-
ling Avengers and the Licsi Battalion. lajors Cabrege and
Orozco registered the Pagsanjan Unit, now under Maj Primitivo
Capili., Waj Juan Marquez registered the Infanta Unit. Capt
Toradio Danao registered the Dumagat (Native) Labor Bettalion.
From the province of Rizal several regimental commands were
registered. These and many other units from Laguna, Tayabas,
Batangas, Cavite, Bulacan, Tarlac and Pangasinan were registered
and approved by Marking to be units of the overall command, the
Marking's Guerrillas and later the Marking's Fil-American Troops.

By October 1942, all these units were officially registered
as units of Marking's Guerrillas. :The organization had grown
so large that Marking and his staff decided to reorganize the whole
comuand. The four army corps were established and new commanders
instituted.

THE FOUR ARMY CORPS, MFAT

1st army Corps: This corps included all units in the pro-
vince  of Rizal and some units so classified for their proximity
to Marking's headquarters, Col Teofilo Salvador, an oldtimer,
commanded this corps.

2nd Army Corps: Included in the 2nd Army Corps were all
the regimental commands of Manila and suburbs. The late Col
Ruperto Batara alias Enrique Zulaybar was the first designated
to command this corps. After his capture and subsequent exe-
cution by the Japanese, Col Abdinago K Ortiz was ordered to as-
sume command in place of Col Batara.
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3rd Army Corps: Col Justiniano EZstrella alias Alfredo David
commanded this corps. Units in the provinces of Laguna, Tayabas
and Batangas came under the jurisdiction of this corps. (Seenreport)

Lth Army Corps: For a time the late Col Patricio' Erni was
commanding this corps, however, after his death, Col Pablo Alora
took command. All Cavite units and Bulacan outfits were origi-
nally the only units under this corps. Later units from Tarlac,
Pangasinen, Zambales, and Bataan were included also.

MARKING'S GUERRILLA GENERAL STAFF:
Marking's success he owed to the top-notch officers who

com{osed his, plus the help of the Advisory Board. As of Octobér
1, 1942, the following was the set-up of Marking's General Staff:

MARKING (MARCOS VILLA) AGUSTIN Commanding Officer

Col LEON Z CABALHIN 2nd in Command

Col YAY (PANLILIO) AGUSTIN Chief of Staff

Col ROGER MOSKAIRA Adjutant General

Col SALVADOR SENERES AC/S G-2

Col ARMANDO DE LA ROSA Inspector General

Col LUCIO PENARANDA A C/S G-k

Col SILVING GALLARDO A C/S G-3

Col TIMOTEO RICOHERMOSO Chief lMedical Corps

Col ONESIMO SORIANO Chief Finance Service

Col JOSE MAPA Provost Marshal General

Col ANACLETO DIAZ Judge Advocate General

Col TEQFILO SALVADOR A C/S G-1, CO 1st AC

Col ROBERTO MATA - Division Commander

Lt Col CEFERINO ALCRUZ Asst Inspector General

Col RUPERTO BATARA CO, 2nd Army Corps, Advy
3 Board

Col RAMON ORIOL Advisory Board

Col CIRILD B PEREZ Advisory Board

Col RICARDO NEPOMUCENO Aadvisory Board

Lt'Col ASUNCION A PEREZ Advisory Board

Maj JOAQUIN PARDO DE TAVERA Advisory Board

GENERAL ACTIVITIES:
Of Combat Teams:

Three years of field experience in direct combat with
the enemy produced in the liarking's Guerrillas, the best seasoned,
best disciplined, bravest, and the fightingest combat teams in
the Philippines. Marking's fighters reached the apex of their
gliry fighting side by side with the American Liberation Forces.
It is of recorded that Marking's men throughout Beuth Central
Luzon contributed materially to the final defeat of the enemy.
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In Menila end elsewhere Marking's men joined the US Army of Liber-
ation and rendered every possible assiStance to that force.

The creem of Marking's fighters, the lst Yay Regiment, was
attached to the 3rd Infantry Division, and greatly assisted in
the liberation of Rizal and in the campaign for and the capture
of IPO DAM, Bulacan. The lst Cavelry Division, the 1lth Air-
borne Division, 38th Infantry Division and the 37th Division are
just a few of the american units to which thousands of Marking's
men were attached and saw action in the final stage of the liber-
ation.

However, the hardest fight of the guerrillas was during the
Japanese occupation, long before the U S Army ever set foot on
the shores of Leyte in October 1944. ZLong before that, from the
times of Bataan and Corregidor, the guerrillas fought at great
0dds against the enemy. Handicapped with poorer arms and ammuni-
tion than the enemy, the guerrillas persisted in fighting,bhe
guerrilla way. Strike by surprise, strike hard and make a good
get-away, that wa® the guerrilla way. On the highways and roads
and wherever: the Japs had their garrisons, the guerrillas of
Marking struck. Marking's men were trained to hit when least
expected, trained to be ready for any emergency. «Qualities of
cunning and deception were developed, and were used to good
advantage on those several occasions when Marking and his men
were encircled by Jap troops in the Sierra liadre Mountains.

The Japs used about 8,000 troops in encircling the main base of
the MFAT on Mt Kanumay. Marking and his men escaped from the
trap and for months afterwards the Japs still combed the moun-
tains in that vicinity. Cabalhin and Mapa got out of an encir-
clement in the mountains of Salang-Bato, S8ta. Maria, Laguna.
Marking and his fighters escaped another encirclement in the
mountains of Baras, Rizaal, where the Japs used bombers, tanks,
cavalry, and foot troops. In the mountains of Sulok, Marking
and the Japs fought three times for three successive years. In
June 1943, Marking and his fighters were bombed out of Talim
Island. Cabalhin had several encounters with the Japs and the
Jap sponsored Constabulary. Twice he raided the Constabulary
men at their garrison in Tenay, Rizul, and made off with all the
arms and ammunition. In the second reid he divided the spoils
with Cols Mata and Jornacion, who assisted him in the operation.
lMata controlled the highways from Pilille to Mabitac and gvery
seldom would the Japs take the chance of crossing the Rizal-
Laguna boundary for fear of encountering Mata's fighters.
Jornacion perpetrated one of the most spectacular jobs on record.
When he was captured in Sta. Cruz, Laguna, he befriended a
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certain Capt Sakai and later coaxed him to confer with Marking.
However, instead of meeting Marking, this treacherous captain,
who was responsible for the deaths of many guerrillas in the
pro¥ince of Batangas, met his death. Selvador and his men am-
bushed and killed all Japs in the patrol of the San Guerrillmo
cementiquarpy. For this act Salvador's family were taken into
custody by the Japs, who promised to release them upon Salvador's
surrender. However, Salvador decided to stay with his men and
continue the fighting. Jornacion and Salvador's men fought the
Japs that intended to raid larking's headcuarters in Padulasan
Kabayo. Jornacion fought the Japs thet raided him in Kabulsan.
The late Major Bautista hed several running fights with the

Japs in Stallaria, Marking and his men again encountered the

Japs in Kaniogan, Lagundi, liorong, Rizal. Col loskaira commanded
the operation against the Japs in Sta Maria and blew up ammuni-
tion depot there. 1In the operations ageainst Kapatalan and Sta.
Maria, several combat teams were used. Mapa and his combat team
encountered the Japs in Parang ng Buho in May 1943; Salang

Bato in June 1943; Bo Ylasan, Luke; Tayabas, in December 1943,
Famy, in February 194k; Sta. Maria in March 194k; and again in
Salang Bato in March 194lL.

Related above are only a few of the encounters that the
Japs experienced at the hands of the different combat teams.

The combat teams employed a system of rotation. After
six months in the field, new recruits were taken in to be trained,
and then faced with the enemy in actual combat. The old fighters
who were relieved in the field, went to the towns and cities to
become intelligence and procurement officers. If the new as-
signment did not suit them, they drifted back to their former

combat leaders. Out of the new recruits for combat those who
§34 hot pass the acgd test were returned to their former com2

mands and assigned tasks better wuited to them. This rotation
went on until practically every enlistment in the command had
their actual experience in the field against the enemy.

. But in every combat team there were always maintained per-
manent fighters. At times a certain percentage of the personnel
had to be laid off, but they always returned after the expira-
tion of their passes. When a combat team became too large and
unwieldy, the combat leader usually divided his command and
assigned a competent leader for the new element. This, of course
had the normal sanction of the overall commanding officer, h}arkiné.

The Trigger Squads were subsidiary units of the combat teams.
Tt was their duty to eliminate spies and other elements blocking

~7=
5



DECLASSIFIED A
AuthoritynND.

T

the work of the guerrillas. Trigzermen worked in twos or fours
4 trigger group may have more men, but in the accomplishing of
a certain mission they preferred to work in small groups or singly.

Select men were assigned to the trigger squads. Leaders
of trigger squads had long experience in combat. They were se-
lected for their alertness and personal initiative. They were
vested with powers uncommon to guerrillas in other branches of
the service. It was their job to mingle with the people and
the enemy to seek out their quarry. They were a class by
themselves.

Among the best trigger squed leadefs that Marking had,
was the late Col Pacifico Licsi, a lad of about 21 years. He
organized the units in Pasig, Rizal and in Laguna, but his first
love was the trigger job. Informed upon by spies, he was ap-
prehended in Los Banos, Laguna and later executed.

OF INTELLIGENCE:

SWPL is wmitness to the completeness, efficiency,accuracy,
and up-to-dateness of lMarking's intelligence units. Each unit
within the MFAT hed its own intelligence branch, but the unit
that devoted its entire efforts to intelligence work was the
MID (Militery Intelligence Department), under the commend of
Col Salvador Seneres. For purposes of efficiency, Col Seneres
divided Manila into four zones. Each zone hed its senior and
junior intelligence officers. Several hundred agents operated
in each zone under the supervision of these intelligence officers.
Operatives posed as laborers and found employment in Jap depots
camps, and military offices; others posed as buy and sell agents;
and still others were planted in Jap sponsored government offices
Thru these men Marking knew the units, organizations, and strength
of the Japanese concentrations. Buy and sell agents kmew who
sold war materials, kind and quantity sold, and the buyers. Agents
planted in the Engineer Island smuggled maps out which contained
information of vital importance to the enemy. The Cavite Sabo-
teurs and Intelligence obtained Jap maps showing the number,
types, and locatlon of mines laid at the entrance to Manila Bay
and around the bastion of Corregidor.

As early as 1942, contacts were made with other guerrilla
units supposedly with radio transmitters in order that Marking's
intelligence reports could be transmitted to the headquarters
of General MacArthur in SWPA. Missions were sent as far as
Mindanao to enlist Col W W Fertig's help in the transmission of
lMarking's reports.
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Col Praeger in Northern Luzon was contacted by the late Helen
Wilk's agents. ATIB agents from Penay received numerous intel-
ligence reports and maps from Col de la Rosa and the late

Lt Col Ceferino alcruz. Those reports reached SWPA thru General
Peralta's radio transmitter.

Thru the Kalayean Command, under Lt Col Bernard L Anderson,
the greatest bulk of Marking's intelligence reports passed thru
SWPA, via radio transmitter and viae submarine. In a short space
of time the MID submitted no less than 300 maps and sketches,
and over a thousand pages of intelligence reports. (UJuly - Dec 44)

One of the biggest scoops in the intelligence field for the
Marking's Guerrillas, was the report of the late Col Eadie Reyes,
of the Cobra Regiment, Manila. She submitted & transcript of a
secret conference between the Jap high commands in the Philip-
pines. The transcript revealed the secret plan for the defense
of the Philippines, which called for the establishment -of the much
vaunted "SHIMBU LINE" of Gen Yamashita. The transcript and the p
plan were transmitted to SWPA, so that when the American Liber-
ation Forcgs landed on Luzon, already with the knowledge of the
"SHIMBU" scheme, they were able to systematically cut the defense
to pieces.

Arms and ammunition were secured from many sources. The
fighters badly needed clothes, but not as bad as food. So Marking
went after food.

The barrios and towns near the Sierra Madre Mountains
were the best and quickest sources of food. Barrio and town
units were organized principally as supply units. The town
units with their supply groups organized convoys transporting
rice and palay, and different kinds of viands to supplement
those that could be found in the mountains. Thru the generosity
of certain cattle owners, who allowed the guerrillas the slaugh-
ter of their cows or carabaos, the fighters got their meat. The
Dumugat units hunted for wild pigs and deer, and taught the
fighters the edible roots of plants. TFish were trapped in rivers
and inland creeks.

Marking's guerrillas issued receipts for all things taken
or contributed by loyel civilians. In 1942 Col Stranghn authorized
the Marking's Guerrillas to issue guerrilla war notes in the
amount of ¥10,000.00 guaranted to be redecmed after the war and
backed by personal wealth. The late Col Straughn's Pproperties,
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which included his Polillo coal mine, were considerable guar-
mantee for the issuance of the war notes. However, the ten
thousand pesos was not sufficient to finance and sustain Marking's
big guerrilla force. So Marking authorized the use of guerrilla
receipts.

The collection of palay, rice, and other foodstuffs in the
province of Rizal was efficiently handled by Col Lucio Penaranda,
Marking's chief supply officer. Distribution of all supplies
was just and fair. Rach combat unit got its share to its satis-
faction. The loyal citizens who sympathized with the fighters
and their cause, gave until it hurt.

Supplies from far towns and from lanila were brought by
large convoys. The Japs knowing this, tried to cut off lMarking's
Guerrillas from their source of supply, but somehow the men always
menaged to elude the enemy and brought whatever they could car-
Ty to the hills. However, many good guerrillas were caught at
thés work, and when the Japs had the goods on them, they never
came back alive. One of the most pitiful of such cases was that
of the late Capt Mendez of the Cobra Regiment. He was appre-
hended in lMorong, cartying goods for the guerrillas. He wa®
crucified in public in Pasib, R1zal. He died nailed to & cross,
in February 1944.

IEE FIRST YAY REGIMENT: v

The Shimbu Liné of Yamashita extended to Sta. Maria, Laguna,
from the north. Marking and the whole force of the combat teams,
were bivouaced in Karatom Mts less than five hours walk from the
meain defenses of the Japs in the Kalinawan Caves, to the east.
With Marking then was Capt George Miller, GSC, AUS, and Lt
Brooke Stoddard, Cav, AUS. Both of these american officers
landed in the Philippines sometime in September 1944, via sub-
marine at Lt Col Anderson's Kelayaan Command, somewhere north
of Infanta, Tayabas. ‘Capt Miller was a liaison officer from
Gen MacArthur's headquarters, while Lt Stoddard was a demoli~-
tion officer. Capt Miller was also in charge of the radio trans-
mitter at Marking's headquarters.

In the first week of March 1945, Marking and all his
fighters, plus Miller and Stodderd, decided to come down from the
hills and join the Liberation Forces.. The forces about a thou-
sand seasoned guerrillas crossed the Shimbu Line, to Quisao,
and then by bancas to Cardona, Rizal. There they met the 1lst
Cavalry, USA. Capt Niller and Lt Stoddard accompanied by Col
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Armando de la Rosa and Maj Lydia Arguilla, reported to the XIV
@orps, US Army, at the instruction of larking.

After a week with the lst Cavalry, the 43rd Division came.
Marking reorganized his force and named it the-lst Yay Regiment.
The 1st Yay Regiment was officially attached to the lgrd Division
as of 10 March 1945. ~4ll combat units previously mentioned in
this narration were included in the regiment, plus contingents
from the Javiers Regiment, Cavite Saboteurs, and Intelligence,
Fden Kids Reformed, Pasig Unit, Tanay Unit, Baras Unit,” Antipolo
Unit, Teresa Unit, Morong Unit, Cardona Unit, Binangonan Unit,
Taytay Unit, Angono Unit, Joe's Boys, a-Square Regiment, Jorna-
cion Regiment, Santos Regiment, Saints Regiment, Spiders Regiment,
MID, and the Lost Brigade. The lst Yay Regiment fought in the
liberation of Rizal province.

Just before the lst Yay Regiment fought at Ipo Dem, the ®nd
Yay Regiment was formed. Again more contingents from the Cavite
Saboteurs and Intelligence Unit, Santos Unit, Nevatos Unit, Lost
Brigade, Dragons Unit, Antipolo Unit, &-square Regiment, Tarlac
Unit, Pangasinan Unit, and the MID were called to the field.
Most of them had previously been attached to other American units
in Manila and Central Luzon. The victory at Ipo Dam was the
attainment of the greatest glory for Marking and his guerrillas.
"Chargeé only with conducting a diversionary action to distract
the enemy's attention from the main effort, the Marking's Forces
seized and secured strategic objectives which would otherwise
have required a costly and protracted action by the American
Forces."

But the fight at Ipo Dam was not Marking's hardship. Tt
was during the three years of the Japanese occupation, the three
years of continuous persecution of the members of the resistance
movement, that the guerrillas suffered. Outnumbered, and with
poorer and fewer arms and ammunition, the guerrillas were hunted
down like rats. The guerrillas fought and retreated and came
back again to hit the enemy. They were called by the Japs "the
misguided element." Misguided for being loyal to their country
and to America. Only their faith and fighting heart carried
them thru that horrible and gruesome nightmare.

The voices of those who died in the battlefields, and the
silent complaints of the living but half-dead, are solemn de-
clarations of proofs and evidences that they too have served.

Revised by: Written by: Armando de la Rosa
Wilmore K Brown
2nd Lt, Inf
S
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